Watch Live via YouTube at:

https: //www.voutube.com/channel/UCBmlogX05cKAsHm 1A

To Participate in Public Comment, please email to
comments@jaspercountysc.gov and or mail to Attn: Clerk to Council
P.O. Box 1149 Ridgeland, SC 29936. To be called for public Comment,
please email at the mentioned email address. *Public Comments must
be submitted by Tuesday, January 17, 2023, at 1:00PM.*

To participate in a Public Hearing, you may either email to
comments@jaspercountysc.gov or request via email or phone by
1:00PM on Tuesday, January 17, 2023, to speak via telephone at the
Virtual Council Meeting.

Instructions may also be found at the lasper County website
WWW.[aspercountysc.gov

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL (843) 717-3696

Agenda -
01.17.2023 -Page 1



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

WORKSHOP AND

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg.
358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

AGENDA

Workshop 5:00PM

Call Workshop to Order by Chairman Sauls

Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act.
*In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted
and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification*

» Jennifer Tosky - Bailey Park PDD Information
» Discussion of all Agenda Items
» Update Airport Commission Board

Council Meeting 6:00PM
I:  Call Council Meeting to Order by Chairman Sauls
Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act.

**In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were
posted and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification**

II: Return to Open Session
IIIl. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Invocation

V. Approval of Agenda:

V1. Approval of the minutes 0f 10.03.2022; 10.12.2022; 10.17.2022; 10.21.2022

VII. Presentations and Proclamations:

Agenda -
01.17.2023 - Page 2



VIIL

IX.

Presentations:

A: Michael Burchstead, Esq. - Presentation regarding Case #2022-CP-27-000-82
Jasper County Election Case

Proclamation:

A: David Tedder - Proclamation recognizing February 19th - 25t, 2023 as Childhood
Cancer Awareness Week in Jasper County

Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance 08-17- Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in
person at the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6PM start time on the Sign In
Sheet on the Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and
Operations. Presentations will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and total public
input will be limited to 30 minutes.

Due to Seating Limitations at the Council Meeting, you may also submit your Public Comments via email
to comments@jaspercountysc.goy or via US Mail at Attention: Clerk to Council P.0. Box 1149 Ridgeland,
5C29936. Ifyou would like to be contacted by phone during Open Floor public comments, please email your
name, address and phone number to the email address listed above by 1PM on the date of the meeting.

Resolutions:

A: Kimberly Burgess - Resolution #R-2023-02 of Jasper County Council
confirming the procurement of construction services to renovate the Coroner’s
office at 1504 Grays Highway Suites B and C per Cleland Building Solutions estimate
#EST269 dated January 4, 2023 pursuant to Section 2-412 of the Jasper County Code
of Ordinances to provide for emergency procurements.

Ordinances:

A: David Tedder - Public Hearing and 2" reading of Ordinance #0-2022-39 Authorizing
Certain Amendments, Modifications and Changes to the County’s Code of Ordinances;
Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Consolidated Fire Service Agreement Between
Jasper County, South Carolina and Levy Volunteer Fire Department; Authorizing the
Appropriation of County Funds Under the Terms of Such Agreement; and Other Matters
Relating Thereto

{1 reading 12.05.2022).

B: Lisa Wagner - Consideration of the 15! reading of an ordinance to amend the Official
Zoning Map of Jasper County so as to transfer a property located at 11421 Gillison Branch
Road, bearing Jasper County Tax Map Number 050-00-04-011, consisting of 31.504 acres,
from the Rural Preservation Zone to the Resource Extraction Zone on the Jasper County
Official Zoning Map.

C: David Tedder -3 reading of Ordinance #0-2022-38 Authorizing The
Execution And Delivery Of A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement By And Between
Gopher Hill Holdings, LLC Or Its Assigns (The "Sponsor”) And Jasper County,
Whereby Jasper County Will Enter Into A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement With The
Agenda -
01.17.2023 - Page 3



XL

XIL

Company And Providing For Payment By The Sponsors Of Certain Fees-In-Lieu Of
Ad Valorem Taxes; Providing For Special Source Revenue Credits In Connection
With Such Agreement; Authorizing And Approving (1) Development Of A New Joint
County Industrial And Business Park Pursuant To Section 4-1-170 Of The Code Of
Laws Of South Carolina 1976, As Amended, In Conjunction With Hampton County
(The “Park”) Such Park To Be Geographically Located In Jasper County; (2) The
Execution And Delivery Of A Written Park Agreement With Hampton County As To
The Requirement Of Payments Of Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect
To Park Property And The Sharing Of The Revenues And Expenses Of The Park;
And (3) The Distribution Of Revenues From The Park Within Jasper County; And
To Authorize The Jasper County Council Chairman Or County Administrator, As
Appropriate, To Execute Such Agreements And Other Documents As May Be
Necessary And Appropriate To Effect The Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Transaction And To
Provide For Other Matters Relating Thereto.

(1= reading 11.21.2022; 279 reading 12.05.2022) (Project Refurb)
D: David Tedder - Consideration of the 15 reading of an Ordinance To amend the Jasper

County Code of Ordinances, including Article IV, Boards and Commissions of Chapter 2,
Administration, so as to amend Division 7, Jasper County Aeronautics Commission, including
provisions regarding the appointment, qualifications, duties, and responsibilities of the
Aeronautics Commission; to amend certain provisions of Chapter 29 to the Jasper County Code
of Ordinances, Aviation, so as to make clarifications and amendments to certain standards,
rules and regulations; and providing for corrections and amendments to the Template Leases
approved by County Council pursuant to Ordinance 19- and related matters regarding the
aeronautical and other activities at the Ridgeland - Claude Dean Airport, and matters related

to the foregoing.
New Business:

A: Kimberly Burgess - M.B. Kahn Capital Planning Agreement Extension

B: Kimberly Burgess - Presentation of M.B. Kahn Construction Work Authorization # 003-

Pratt Memorial Library Renovation with a Project Budget of $3,000,000.00

C: Kimberly Burgess - Change Order #4 in the amount of $3,000 (credit) for Marsh Cove Fire

Station - Billing Correction Decrease.

D: Kimberly Burgess - Change Order #5 for Marsh Cove Fire Station for a cost increase in the

amount of $26364.00.

E: Danny Lucas - Ridgeland - Claude Dean Airport USDA Cooperative Service Agreement.

0Old Business:

A: Danny Lucas - Ridgeland - Claude Dean Airport Update

Agenda -
01.17.2023 - Page 4



XIIl. Council Members Comments
XIV. Administrator’'s Report

XV. Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.
(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following

reasons:

(1) Discussion of employment, appointment, compensation, promotion, demotion,
discipline, or release of an employee, a student, or a person regulated by a public body or
the appointment of a person to a public body - Auditor; Treasurer

(2) Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contract arrangements and proposed
purchase or sale of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice related to
pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the attorney-client
privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency in other adversary
situations involving the assertion against the agency of a claim - Consulting Services
Proposal - Heather Rath Consulting

(5) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision
of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by a public body - Prospect Update; Project Refurb

PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS FROM THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

XVI. Adjourn:

*Council may act on any item appearing on the agenda including items discussed in executive session.
In accordance with South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d), as amended, notification of the meeting was
posted on the County Council Building at a publicly accessible place and on the county website at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting. A copy of the agenda was given to the local news media and posted at the meeting location twenty-four hours

prior to the meeting.

(843) 717-3696

Agenda -
01.17.2023 - Page 5



AGENDA ITEM:

Workshop
5:00PM



K & R DEVELOPMENT, L1C

PO BOX 1590 - BLUFFTON, SC - 29910
jen@kennethscottbuilders.com - (843) 368-1782

March 16, 2022

Ms. Lisa Wagner, Director

Jasper County Planning & Building
358 Third Avenue, Room 202

PO Box 1659

Ridgeland, SC 29936

Re: Tax Map # 081-00-04-007 (parcels 2A & 2B) - see attached plat
Dear Ms. Wagner:

I hope this letter finds you well. Recently, K & R Development, LLC acquired approximately
27 acres situated between Hwy 170 and Bailey’s Road. At present, the property is
subdivided into 2 parcels that are zoned CC & R. To allow for growth and development,
favorable to the needs of Jasper County and the surrounding properties, K & R seeks a

zoning map amendment to rezone the existing parcels from their current zoning to a PDD
designation.

Enclosed please find a completed Zoning Map Amendment Application with fee, current
Plat, Conceptual Bubble Plan and a “Draft” PDD document for the referenced property.

With your approval, K & R respectfully requests our application be presented to the Jasper
County Planning Commission for their consideration and approval at the April 12, 2022
meeting. Please lot me know what else may be needed prior to the meeting.

I look forward to hearing from you and thank you greatly for your help and guidance over
the last few months.

Warm regards,

& &_., .

Jennifer R. Tosky, Manager
K & R Development, LLC



&

.
g i
i LN
Y
B 5 ﬁg .!I'
T

)

c
4 il
i il

; §§!§

l
il
e
|
! !iigi!
il az 3
7l ﬁiggs
i;u.! “Eﬂ)




Jasper County
Planning and Building Services

158 Third Avenue - Post Office Box 1659
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Phone (843) 717-3650 Fax (843) 726-7707

Zoning Map Amendment Application

Owner or Owner- K & R Development, LLC
Authorized Applicant: c/o Jennifer Tosky
Address:

PO Box 1590, Bluffton, SC 28910
Telephone/Fax:

843-368-1782
Email;

jen@kennethscottbuilders.com

Property Address or Physical

Location: Hwy 170 & Bailey's Road (18) i
Tax Map Number(s):
081-00-04-007, 081-00-04-008, 081-00-04-009
Gross Acreage:
26.63
Current Zoning:
Community Commercial & Residential
Proposed Zoning:
- PDD
Administrative Fee:
(5250 per lot) $500
Date Malled or Hand
Delivered: March 16, 2022
Reason for Request: To allow for a mixed used development in keeping with Jasper
(attach narrative if County PDD guidelines to promote and and encourage responsibel
necessary) development beneficial to the long-term growth of Jasper County.
Please see attached narrative.
Signature of Owner or Owner-Authorized Applicant Date
{(Proof of owner-authorization required)
Internal Use Only
Date Received: o o
Amount Received:

Staff Member:




PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT
AND

CONCEPT PLAN

FOR

BAILEY PARK

Jasper County, South Carolina

FOR

K&R Development, LLC

BY

WITMER - JONES - KEEFER, LTD.
23 PROMENADE STREET, SUITE 201

MARCH 28,2022
rev. September 21, 2022



PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AND
CONCEPT PLAN
BAILEY PARK
TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I - SITE DEVELOPMENT

A The Property page |
B Planned Development District Intent page 2
C Concept Plan page 2
D Environmental Protection page 4
E. Cultural and Historical Resources page 4
F Water and Sewer Service page 5
G Utility Service page 5
H Roadways and Traffic page 5
L Parking page 6
J. Stormwater Management page 7
SECTION II - LAND USE

A. Introduction and Narrative page 7
B Allowed Land Uses page 8
C. Allowed Density page 8
D Definitions of Land Use Terms and Density Terms page 9



LIST OF APPENDICES

Appendix A Site Location Map

Appendix B Site Survey

Appendix C Freshwater Wetlands Delineation & AJD Letter
Appendix D USDA Soils Data

Appendix E Acerial Site Map

Appendix F USGS Quadrangle Map

Appendix G FEMA Map

Appendix H Concept Plan

Appendix | Development Schedule



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

BAILEY PARK

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CONCEPT PLAN

SECTION I - SITE DEVELOPMENT

A,

THE PROPERTY

The Bailey Park Planned Development District (PDD) is located in Jasper County, South
Carolina with frontage on Highway 170. The tract is located approximately 2 miles east
of the Hwy 462 intersection and is approximately 26.63 acres. A site location map is
provided in Appendix A.

The Bailey Park Tract is currently owned by K&R Development (“Owner”), its
successors or assigns. The Owner proposes that this property be zoned and developed as
a PDD in accordance with the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance (ZO) and Land
Development Regulations (LDR) in effect at the time of submittal to Jasper County. The
PDD designation will be utilized to encourage unified planning and development,
promote economical and efficient land use, foster a harmonious variety of uses,
encourage creative design, and produce a better environment.

The Bailey Park Tract (TM# 081-00 -04-007 & 081-00-04-080) is located in Jasper County,
South Carolina and is adjacent to Center Point PDD to the North; undeveloped property
to the east and west and residential property to the south. The property is currently
vacant undeveloped land. The property has approximately 514 linear feet frontage on
Highway 170 to the north and approximately 450 linear feet of frontage on Old Bailey’s
road to the south. A site survey is included as Appendix B. See section [.C. and
Appendix H for detail related to the Conceptual Master Plan.

The property encompasses approximately 26.63 acres which consist of 1.7 acres non-
jurisdictional freshwater wetlands, and 24.93 acres of upland. The property does not
contain any saltwater marsh critical areas and has no frontage on critical areas. The U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) wetland verification is approved and the Approval of
Jurisdictional Determination letter has been issued contained in Appendix C. Preliminary
soil data has been evaluated using available on-site soil data and USDA soils information.
On-site soils are Coosaw loamy fine sand (Cs) and Wahee fine sandy loam (Wa). The
soils are expected to be acceptable and suitable for the proposed site development. USDA
soils data is included as Appendix D.

The 6.63 acres of Bailey Park fronting Highway 170 is currently zoned Community
Commercial and the remaining 20 acres to the south is currently zoned Residential. The
adjacent land uses to the north is undeveloped Center Point PDD; to the east and west
are undeveloped properties and residential property to the south. Bailey Park will be

1 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

developed in 2-3 phases over an approximately 5-year period. An aerial overlay map of
the PDD and surrounding area is included as Appendix E.

Based on a review of the USGS Jasper quadrangle map and preliminary site surveys, site
elevations range from approximately 17-20 feet above mean sea level. A portion of the
USGS map is included as Appendix F. The site is currently forested and drainage flows
towards the existing wetland along highway 170; towards a drainage ditch at the center of
the property and along Old Baileys road.

Based on a review of FEMA Maps, all of the PDD property occurs outside of a
designated flood zone areas A portion of FEMA Map Panel Number 410, dated October
18, 2019, is included as Appendix G.

B. PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD) PURPOSE

The PDD overlay zone was adopted by the Jasper County Council to permit and
encourage the effective, efficient, and economical development of large tracts of land in
Jasper County.

C. CONCEPTUAL MASTER PLAN

Bailey Park is an approximately 26.63 acre tract of land located adjacent to the Center
Point PDD in Jasper County, South Carolina. It is anticipated that the property will be
developed over a period of 5 years, in accordance with the Concept Plan set forth in this
document or amended in the future. The Conceptual Master Plan sets forth the general
scope of the development including number of units, phasing, development standards,
open space and other issues. In addition to the Conceptual Master Plan, development of
the property is controlled by other provisions of the PDD. The Concept Plan is included
in Apendix H.

The goal of the development is to produce a high-quality, mixed-use development. The
tract of land provides an opportunity for a mix of land uses that will be developed over a
period of time. The PDD designation is necessary to accommodate the mix of land uses
and provide for the responsible planning and development of the property over time.

The Bailey Park Conceptual Master Plan, prepared by Witmer-Jones-Keefer, shows a
general access layout and a mixed-use community showing areas designated for
commercial and residential development. Proposed land uses in the residential and
commercial development areas are detailed under Section 2 - Land Use Designation and
Definitions.

pl March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

The Bailey Park PDD property is a 26.3-acre property with 6.63 acres community
commercial Tract ‘A’ and a 20-acre Residential Tract ‘B’. 1.7 acres of non-jurisdictional
wetlands are located within the tracts. Appropriate buffers shall be provided between
incompatible land uses. Buffer widths are described in Section I1.D.9 of the PDD.

Development is planned to occur in accordance with the Development Schedule
presented in Appendix [ which is preliminary and subject to change based on market
conditions.

The proposed Concept Plan will maintain open space requirements as per Section II,

D.8 of this document. The open space and amenities will be owned and maintained in the
manner approved with appropriate covenants and restrictions by the developer,
homeowner’s association, or other legally designated entity. Property deeded to a
governmental entity becomes the maintenance responsibility of that entity.

Activities along any external property lines of the PDD shall conform to the setback,
buffer, screening as described in Section 11.D.9(b) of the PDD. Height requirements shall
conform to the latest adopted version of the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance (JCZO).

The Concept Plan constitutes a request for a waiver from the current Jasper County ZO
where differences occur. However, activities in the PDD shall conform to all other Jasper
County Ordinances and Regulations where differences do not occur. The Concept Plan
may introduce land uses that do not exist in the current Zoning Ordinance. Based on the
PDD, Bailey Park requests deviations from the following Zoning Ordinance provisions:

General Requirement | Description of Proposal
No exceptions

3 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

The provisions of the Concept Plan shall apply to development in the Bailey Park PDD.
In the event of a conflict, the hierarchy of documents is the following: 1) PDD and
Concept Plan; 2) Jasper County ZO in effect at the time of Final Adoption of the Bailey
Park PDD.

D. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Environmental protection is a priority for the Applicant. As part of the development
process, Bailey Park developers will meet or exceed the stormwater management
requirements of the Jasper County Stormwater Regulations and the South Carolina
Department of Health’s Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management (OCRM).

Bailey Park developers will prepare stormwater management plans for the tracts of land
as they are developed. The plan will address the hydrological characteristics of the site as
well as predevelopment conditions and post-development stormwater management
facilities for flood control and sediment reduction.

Freshwater wetlands on the property are typical of the South Carolina Lowcountry.
Approximately 15.6 percent of the site is non-jurisdictional freshwater wetlands. A plat
indicating the freshwater wetlands on the property is included in Appendix C.

On-site wetland impacts resulting from the development of the Bailey Park PDD will be
permitted jointly through the USACE and OCRM. All impact mitigation will be
accomplished through a combination of buffers and preservation of jurisdictional
wetlands located on the property and will meet or exceed state and/or federal standards.

E. CULTURAL AND HISTORICAL RESOURCES

As part of the comprehensive study of the property, a preliminary assessment of the
cultural and historical resources on the site will be prepared prior to submittal of a
development plan for each of the tracts. As part of Master Plan Approval and prior to
final design, the South Carolina Department of Archives and History will be contacted by
the Owner to request a review of the Department’s cultural resource inventory database.
The Owner will follow the direction and procedures of the Department of Archives and
History as appropriate and if necessary, will address all cultural resource issues with the
State Historic Preservation Office. A final determination will be provided as part of
Master Plan Approval.

4 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

F.

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

Water and sewer service will be provided to Bailey Park by Beaufort Jasper Water &
Sewer Authority (BJWSA). Currently, BJWSA has water 8” water main located within
the Old Bailey’s Road and 30" water main located within the North Okatie Highway
(170) right of way and 8” force main sewer lines located within the North Okatie
Highway (170) right of way, and gravity sewer within the Okatie Park Circle West right
of way. Detailed planning for the water and sewer systems will commence at the time of
PDD approval by Jasper County. Preliminary discussions with BIWSA indicate a
willingness to serve the property and to increase their capacity to serve developments in
the vicinity. BJWSA has agreed to operate and maintain the water and sewer systems
within their service area upon completion by the developer and acceptance by the
Authority.

UTILITY SERVICE

Bailey Park is within the service territory of Dominion Energy for electrical power. The
Owner will coordinate with Dominion Energy regarding planning for the PDD.

Hargray is able to provide telephone service to Bailey Park. The Owner will coordinate
with Hargray regarding planning for the PDD.

Other utility services may be provided by legally established entities at the discretion of
the Owner, provided such are in accordance with applicable franchising ordinances and
licensing requirements of Jasper County.

ROADWAYS AND TRAFFIC

Bailey Park has frontage on SC Highway 170 to the north and Old Bailey’s Road to the
south. Establishing safe and reasonable ingress and egress for the property is a priority
for the Owner, South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), and Jasper
County. Full access shall be defined as access which allows any and all possible
vehicular traffic movements into and out of the development. Limited access shall be
defined as access which limits the movement of traffic into and out of a development
(i.e., right-in, right-out). Any proposed roadway improvements shall be subject to
approval by Jasper County and, where appropriate, the SCDOT.

The Concept Plan provides locations for potential internal access points for future
interconnectivity.

As part of the access management plan for the project, the Owner will work with SCDOT
and Jasper County to obtain one access point from Highway 170 and one access off Old
Bailey’s Road. All proposed access points shall be accompanied by a traffic analysis that
demonstrates consistency with the Jasper County and SCDOT Highway Management

5 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

Access Plans and design criteria. These accesses may be relocated to accommodate
traffic modeling information, site specific characteristics and adjacent land uses as part of
the access management plan.

Primary access to the interior of the development will be via the access point off
Highway 170 and access off Old Bailey’s Road as shown on the Conceptual Master
Plan. Connectivity between the various development parcels and these access locations
will be planned and incorporated into the site plans for the individual developments as
they are submitted to Jasper County for review. Traffic circulation and access systems
will be developed to maximize the public utility of full access points to Highway 170
from Bailey Park and also from adjacent and opposite parcels to the extent practical.
Interconnectivity between different proposed uses within the PDD will be promoted in
order to encourage efficient traffic flow within the PDD.

Roads indicated on the Concept Plan are subject to modification at the time of
Development Plan approval based upon specific soil conditions, environmental concerns,
physical constraints and design parameters.

The access point locations described above and shown on the Concept Plan are
preliminary and may be relocated during Master Plan approval and final development
plans. Planning, design, and construction of these accesses as well as all roadways and
transportation elements shall be in accordance with SCDOT standards, Jasper County
Ordinances, traffic impact assessment, PDD standards, or other engineering standards
reasonably acceptable to the County engineer. Typical roadway sections will be
submitted for review at the Master Plan approval stage.

Potential access across the jurisdictional wetlands surrounding adjacent tracts may be
allowed if approved by OCRM and the USACE. Road linkages to adjacent properties
may include impacts to jurisdictional wetlands.

Notwithstanding other provisions of this document and subject to approval by Jasper
County, roadway design standards may be modified to reduce environmental impacts and
increase tree preservation provided safety concerns are not compromised. Protection and
preservation of significant trees will be encouraged. Reductions of roadway and right-of-
way widths may not occur unless specifically authorized by the County.

L PARKING

The total number of required parking spaces for all land uses aliowed herein shall
conform to the Jasper County ZO in effect at the time of Final Adoption of the Bailey
Park PDD. Modulation of those standards may be allowed provided the applicant
furnishes actual documentation that the new proposed standard meets the parking needs
of the proposed land use and the County agrees at Master Plan approval.

6 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

L STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

Bailey Park PDD shall conform to the Jasper County ZO and Stormwater Management
Ordinance in effect at the time of Master Plan approval for the Bailey Park PDD as well
as all other applicable state and federal requirements. Sufficient stormwater best
management practices will be employed in the development of the PDD to ensure runoff
leaving the site does not degrade water quality within surrounding wetlands and the
receiving waterways.

SECTION II - LAND USE

A, INTRODUCTION AND NARRATIVE

The Bailey Park PDD has a total area of 26.63 acres, including 1.7 acres of non-
jurisdictional freshwater wetlands, as indicated on the Conceptual Master Plan.

The Concept Plan consists of the following land use areas:
List types of proposed uses:

Of the approximately 24.93 upland acres, approximately 6 upland acres are intended for
Commercial/ mixed use, approximately 19.445 upland acres are intended for residential
uses and 10% (2.5%) upland acres are intended for community space use and stormwater
management.

The majority of the commercial mixed-use acres are intended for retail and office use. Of
the residential units, initial plans call for multi-family, townhouse and single-family
homes.

The land use areas indicated on the Concept Plan are not intended to be rigid exact
boundary lines for future land use and improvements. The Concept Plan for the Bailey
Park PDD shall maintain flexibility to accommodate specific soil conditions,
environmental concerns, pedestrian friendly requirements, physical constraints, market
conditions and design parameters and as such, the exact location of boundary lines
between land uses and their subsequent location and size indicated within the planning
area shall be subject to change at the time Development Permit Plan(s) are submitted for
development; provided, however, that maximum densities and other conditions of this
PDD between the Owner and Jasper County, South Carolina, will be strictly adhered to,
unless adjustment is requested by the Owner and approved by the County. The
boundaries of the PDD may be modified to include adjacent acreage subject to the

approval of Jasper County by appropriate petition/application to the County to amend the
PDD.

7 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

B. ALLOWED LAND USES

The following land uses shall be permitted in the Bailey Park PDD. The purpose of this
portion of the PDD document is to state which land uses shall be allowed within the
Bailey Park PDD; however, by allowing these uses this does not obligate the developer to
provide the uses or facilities stated herein.

The following land uses and definitions shall be permitted in the Bailey Park PDD:

List types of proposed uses:

Tract A : Community Commercial
JTract B: Multi Family Residential; Single Family attached and Single Family Detached Residential

Any easement that occurs within the property shall have the same land uses as any of the
adjacent land uses. Any restrictions shall be based on the legal definition of the
easement.

Design Regulations and Performance Standards will be established for each area at the
time of the Master Plan approval. Unless otherwise agreed at Master Plan approval or in
this PDD, the standard for uses and design criteria from the Jasper County ZO will apply.

C. ALLOWED DENSITY

Of the approximately 24.93 upland acres, the Concept Plan for the Bailey Park PDD
consists of approximately 6.63 acres of Community Commercial — Tract A,
approximately 20 acres of Residential uses. The Concept Plan may be modified at
Master Plan approval, taking into consideration the potential need to change the exact
locations of the proposed use(s) in order to address traffic considerations and in response
to market conditions.

The overall Commercial use density within Tract A for the PDD shall not exceed 12,000
square feet/upland acre or a total build-out cap of 65,820 square feet for the entire PDD.

The Bailey Park PDD is planned to include a maximum of 233 residential units, which is
based on a unit density of 12 units/upland acre for Tract B. Overall residential density
shall include both Attached and Detached Single-Family Residential and Multi-Family
Residential.

Commercial to Residential Conversion Rate: Commercial land uses in Tract A may be
converted to multi-family or assisted living residential units. The allowable conversion
rate shall be 12 DU per Acre. Both Short and Long-term multi-family rentals and units
for sale are allowed.

8 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

Commercial acreage shall comply with stormwater, parking, buffering, landscaping and
other site design requirements of the PDD and the Jasper County ZO. Assisted living,
congregate care, and nursing home facilities shall not have a specified dwelling unit per
acre maximum, provided compliance with stormwater, parking, buffering, landscaping
and other site design requirements of the PDD and the Jasper County Ordinances and
Regulations are met. All commercial development shall be subject to the provisions of
the Jasper County ZO unless specifically exempted by this document.

D. DEFINITIONS OF LAND USE TERMS AND DENSITY TERMS

In the absence of a term definition in this Concept Plan, the definitions of the Jasper
County Zoning Ordinance shall apply in the interpretation of this Concept Plan. The
definitions below shall generally describe the allowed uses within the PDD.

I. Tract A - Community Commercial

The community commercial designation allows for the development of
concentrated commercial and office nodes located on primary vehicular routes to
serve the Bailey Park PDD and surrounding area.

a. Permitted Uses:

Establishments engaged in selling goods or merchandise to the general public
for personal or household consumption and rendering services incidental to the
sale of such goods; establishments providing services or entertainment to the
general public including but not limited to eating and drinking establishments,
personal service and repair business and entertainment establishments (e.g. movie
theatres, bowling alleys, etc.); medical and health facilities/office buildings and/or
office for government, business professional or general purposes, unless
specifically prohibited under Prohibited Uses below.

9 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

(1)
)

(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(7
(8)
)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)

(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)

Assembly and Worship

Colleges and Professional Schools, Neighborhood (elementary, middle
and high school)

Storage facility

Assisted living and continuing care facility

Daycare, commercial

Utilities including Cell Towers

Public Services

Government Office

Commercial lodging

Commercial Retail

Office

Medical and Health Facilities

Spas & Salons

Restaurant & Bars (including outdoor seating)

Service Businesses

Dry-cleaning and Laundry Services

(Gas-convenient stores

Commercial Amusement (indoor)

Christmas Tree Sales

Roadside Stands (on designated areas only)

Commercial Outdoor Sales (related to existing retail)

Public Interest and Special Events (permitted, located, and scheduled
ahead of time)

Movie Theaters and Bowling alleys

Grocery

Mini-warehouse facilities

Single family attached, detached residential and Multi-family residential

b. Sidewalk displays are permitted directly in front of an establishment, if at least
five (5) feet of sidewalk is maintained for adequate and uncluttered pedestrian

access.

c. Commercial uses shall provide a minimum buffer of Fifteen (15) feet from any
adjacent residential use not separated by a road right of way.

10 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

d. Prohibited Uses:

The following commercial uses are specifically prohibited:

(1)
)
(3)
(4)
(5)

Junkyards or auto salvage yards
Gambling facilities not authorized by law
Sexually-oriented businesses

Trucking terminals

Mobile Home Parks

2. Intentionally Blank

3. Tract B - Residential

1.

Multi-family and Single family

a.

The maximum number of residential dwelling units on the property (Tract B)
will be 233 units, as determined by specific soil conditions, environmental
concerns, pedestrian friendly requirements, physical constraints, market
conditions and design parameters.

For detached single family residential and duplexes, (i) the average lot size
may vary as to specific, individual master plans, but the overall average lot
size on the Property shall not be less than 4,500 square feet and (ii) the
minimum side setbacks shall be 6 feet on each side. Side setbacks can be
reduced at the discretion of the County’s Planning staff. The primary
standard, to be utilized in allowing the variance shall be the maintenance of
the County’s Insurance Services Organization fire safety rating. As for
dwelling units, a minimum front-yard setback of 25 feet shall be imposed on
lots with front-loaded garages; a minimum setback of 15 feet for lots with
side-loaded garages; a minimum setback of 15 feet from the back lot line; and
a minimum setback of S feet from a pool or deck. For corner lots, the second
street setback shall be 15 feet.

For attached single family residential, townhomes, or condominiums (i) there
shall be no minimum lot size or setbacks, and (ii) 6-foot side setbacks shall be
required for all non-common lot line sides.

11 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

d. Multi-family residential units (which are not separated by a ground-to-roof
wall) are allowable up to a maximum of 12 units per acre. Multifamily
residential consists of attached or detached residential including both short
term and long-term rentals. Multi-family units do not have a lot size
designation. Multi-family units shall be limited to a maximum of 35 feet in
height above finished grade, as applicable, not including minor uninhabitable
architectural elements above basic roof lines, subject to provisions of the
Jasper County Ordinances.

e. The allocation of density as specified allows for the clustering of development
to optimize the protection of natural features and maximize open space. This
does not guarantee that the Property can be developed at the identified
maximum. Lot sizes range from the square footage of the foundation of
cottage-type product to larger single-family lots.

f.  Single-family residential consists of attached (2 or more units separated by a
ground-to-roof wall) and detached residential, including both short and long-
term rentals. Product mix may include full size lots, attached zero lot line
product subject to Master Plan Review, townhouses, patio home sites and
cottages. Residential improvements, including parking designed underneath
dwelling units, shall be limited to a maximum of three (3) stories, in height
above parking or base flood elevation not to exceed 35 ft measured from the
average finished grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height,
as applicable, not including minor uninhabitable architecture elements above
bastc roof lines, subject to provisions of the Jasper County Ordinances.

g. Additional lot size designations and bulk requirements shall be provided for
each type of proposed residential use at the Master Plan phase.

4. Community Recreation, Amenities and Parks:

This designation allows for the recreational complexes and amenities to serve the
Bailey Park PDD. Land uses may consist of private and semi-private recreation,
indoor and outdoor lighted and unlighted recreation facilities, establishments, and
services that include active and passive sports and entertainment, ancillary
facilities such as restaurants serving such public recreational facilities.
Community Recreation enhances the quality of life and provides recreational
needs for the Bailey Park community and shall not be counted against the overall
allowed acreage for commercial uses within the Bailey Park PDD. Permitted uses
include

a.  Outdoor Recreational Facilities including but not limited to:

l.  Public or Private Clubhouse and pavilions {(maximum 3 stories and
35" height above finished grade, subject to provisions of the Jasper
County Ordinances)

2. Swimming pool and support facilities

12 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

Sl G

e

10.

Event space and green for outdoor recreation and restrooms
Recreation fields, sports courts and other recreation related amenities.
Sidewalks and pedestrian trails

Recreational Building including but not limited to uses such
as indoor recreation, meetings, assembly, banquet, fitness, and
hobby space.

Accessory Buildings

Maintenance and Storage Facilities

Pro shops, snack bars, grills, restaurants and lounges
associated with clubhouses

Ancillary uses associated with community recreation facilities
such as craft centers, fitness centers, etc.

5. Institutional/Civic

This designation allows for institutional and civic land uses, which shall be
allowed to occur as a mixed use throughout Tract A of the Bailey Park PDD.
Institutional and civic land uses shall be reviewed at the Master Plan phase with
total square footages counting at a rate of 100% towards the commercial cap.

a.

Civic, cultural, municipal, governmental, educational (public or
private), conference centers, research or other similar facilities which
may include dormitories or other similar living quarters for students,
staff, faculty and professionals.

Churches, synagogues, temple and other places of worship provided
that such uses are housed in a permanent structure.

Cemeteries provided that such use does not include a funeral home or
crematorium.

Medical and health facilities, assisted living facility, nursing home and
congregate care facility.

Public emergency service facilities, library, museum, day care
facilities, social/community centers, etc.

6. Maintenance Areas

The maintenance areas will contain the facilities, tools and equipment necessary
to maintain the common properties within the Bailey Park PDD. These facilities
may be congregated on a central site or located in separate convenient sites for

different services such as general community maintenance, golf course
maintenance, recreation area maintenance or individual property regime
maintenance. Permitted uses include:

a.
b.

Vehicle maintenance

Storage of vehicles and parts, boats, recreational vehicles and resident
storage

Fuel storage

Shops for woodwork, metalwork, and painting.

13 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

Greenhouses, plant propagation areas and holding yards
Mulching facility and mulch storage.

Storage of chemicals and bulk materials as permitted by law.
Offices associated with community and maintenance.

0@ ,mo

7. Model Home/Sales Center

This designation allows for the model home sales facilities associated with the
primary sale of residential lots and homes. The facility(s) will be temporary in
nature with the model homes being sold as single- family residences in the future
or the facility(s) may relocate from time to time during the period of development
to meet the needs of development phasing. From time-to-time model homes may
be constructed and later sold as permanent residences when no longer needed as
models. Permanent model homes will count towards the total residential density
cap and towards associated residential development fees.

8. Open Space

Bailey Park PDD shall provide at least ten (10) percent open space for all
residential land uses. There shall be no requirement for additional open space for
the Commercial portions of the development; however, 10% of the overall
Commercial uplands will remain pervious. No wetlands, rights of way, easements,
or other lands already subject to use restrictions shall be used to generate the ten
percent (10%) open space reservation for residential land uses. Open space may
be located in restricted access, gated communities and shall consist of the
following:

a.  1.25 acres of the overall 10% open space to be dedicated as active
open space for the community

b.  Landscaped areas including manicured village greens

c.  Forest, wildlife preserves/corridors, wetland conservation areas,
stormwater management areas and greenbelts

d. Community garden plots

€.  Recreation areas including swimming pools, tennis courts
playgrounds, ball fields, lawn game fields, and public gardens

f.  Pedestrian/bicycle trail, sidewalk easements and rights-of-way

g.  Buffer and setback areas

9. Setbacks and Buffers

Setbacks and buffers required by the HCOD shall apply according to the JCZO if
and when necessary. All other buffers and setbacks shall be maintained as
described below:

a. Setbacks and buffer standards within the Bailey Park PDD shall
include:

1. There shall be no minimum setbacks applied to the Concept
14 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

Plan other than those described in the HCOD where
necessary, those required by Fire Code, and those described
elsewhere in this document. Residential setbacks are
described in Section 11.D.3.b of this document.

2. Buffers between non-compatible land uses shall comply
with JCZO. The required buffers shall be a total width and
can be met by sharing a buffer across a property line.

3. At jurisdictional wetlands or recorded conservation
easements the setbacks and buffers shall be as determined
by the state and federal agencies having jurisdiction over
the wetlands. The project shall also comply with JCZO
with regards to riparian buffering. The project shall have the
right to buffer average in accordance with USACE and OCRM
standards.

4. A 10-foot setback shall be required for all drainage systems
and retention ponds within the development.

b. Perimeter buffer for single family and townhomes shall be a minimum
of 20°, except for perimeter areas where there are previously existing
residences. Where there is a previously existing residential structure
on an adjacent property, the perimeter buffer shall be 30°. All other
uses shall be required to have a minimum 20° Buffer. Stormwater
features related to the outfail from a detention, retention or filtration
system shall be allowed within the perimeter setbacks and buffers.
Only temporary flood control and soil erosion control devices shall be
permitted in the perimeter setback and buffer areas during
construction. These devices shall be immediately removed upon
stabilization of these areas.

10. Signage Control

it

Signage for the Bailey Park PDD shall be governed by the Jasper County ZO and
LDR in effect at the time of the submission of final development plans or as
herein contained.

Wetlands

This designation allows the following uses within wetlands. Freshwater wetlands
on the property shall be those areas over which the applicable governmental
agencies claim jurisdiction for freshwater wetlands. Unless restricted via a future
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) to the contrary, the following are permitted
uses:

a. Buffers
b. Conservation areas
c. Activities in all wetland areas as permitted by the USACE and OCRM

15 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

d.
e.
f.
g.

12. Utilities

Disposal of reclaimed water as permitted by SCDHEC
Stormwater management and recreational lakes
Boardwalks, trails, bridges and other permitted structures
Game Management

This designation allows for utility service to serve the planned tracts of the Bailey
Park PDD. Utility types and facilities not germane to the development will be
subject to review by the Planning Commission as part of the Master Plan review
process. The following land uses shall be allowed:

FTITER e a0 g

Potable water supply and distribution

Wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal

Stormwater collection, treatment, and detention

Irrigation

Communication towers (except in residential land use areas)
Satellite antennas

Cable television facilities

Telephone facilities

Power transmission and distribution

Fiber optic lines

Other utility services (i.e., Internet access and other telecommunication
uses)

Certain community-wide infrastructure is required for the development of any
large, master-planned community. This infrastructure may include, but is not
limited to the following:

e Arterial streets and primary access roads

¢ Water supply

e Wastewater treatment and effluent disposal
e Power substations

¢ Central telephone facilities

¢ Stormwater management lagoons

e Natural gas supply

In the case of this Concept Plan, the community-wide infrastructure may serve
more than one planning tract. Infrastructure serving the community (on-site and
off-site) will be approved as part of the Master Plan approval process.
Infrastructure projects must receive a Jasper County Development Permit prior to
construction,

16 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development Disfrict Jasper County, SC

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

17 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

18 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

19 March 15, 2022



Bailey Park Planned Development District Jasper County, SC

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

20 March 15, 2022



APPENDIX A

SITE LOCATION MAP



_mEm hm:.om._a

R e

dVIA NOILVOO1 31IS
V XION3ddY




APPENDIX B

SITE SURVEY



ey e AN HIOUNGD S WO L ] —— ot T o v
r3 FLES - T

radnre s g N - it L. o — o E——w M——
E g N CPY vecad i Wi AL ) WMt e bl Ao Lrvit 37 7 5 et o e e s >ove m— T

S O DY S OFTY T U AR Y I— ——— 0 NSNS LVOPOR ¥ ) - o i e i Jmars

™o ANAE X BEVTI ¥ U ANIIITON B SO - .- a e e e ot
s vy o e ot — ik o e T T R T e e ¢

: ) . b
o e A Rl VT vacrs 47 £ 11 B OL 3 TV AR+ T T Uy s o 2 Y P
I §

MOy O34 3Au: -00l e

avoy AInYE a0 I FETIECIE
e TR SN O oY 929°9Z VIRV TVIOL e | v o]
3V 928 ¥¢_ SANVPIIT wnians [ ooz [or
£LO00-#0-00-180 P T B 1
o SV _00L'% TVIQI-gAS prives o O I I PR
ABALNE ONVT GV ¥ oW $£9%°0 wT. GNVTIIM rrrarsi el v | zm | ]
oY SKLL oy, ONVILIM raen o llearsm
rerry ey C1 I T P
rrrarnalcaECan
v o] [ [
FrraraonicroIren
e o (|  [sminser] e n
rarnoiicesaran
MY .—-’-h; ArALLON | Y O h.

asedniion | oy wy dn it am | e
prvr— ey e il e P

MrZitew | e |0 airshim | 1o om

T P
T P

A MM N
L] -
b
=R
-
e s
! WL -
; K o AT
" 5
ol - an Hixa
P Y L)
PrelN L
M e o w
.1— w °
- &
n - Fi) Ly el LN




APPENDIX C

FRESHWATER WETLANDS DELINEATION



&
H
£s
: i
b
i !55 L ;
e
[ '94 g i
[
s
!
!E;! ggg
L8
_72.'! .s'::giq\ § :§:
".%i 46 E "
; o :g;g
] E§.5
; ;% Ep
18
d Eg
i
i

h

O81-00-04-007

¥

A
[]
G

e

=m‘:§"_§_g"_ﬂl_n“ﬁ iif g g sib
J1AAEa00AA03RRBAE
[sls[a]al=2]s]s]e]o]a]a[s]s]a]s

26.626 Ac.

TOTAL AREA

VICINITY MAF - NT.K

il

ﬁh ELHEEEHE

-

ilh

A | sy

1 O RS

PEREERE R

sm | srar | Empwrew
e
Tw | e3¢ | Waiow

ur| e
i

acax et

ONC FOOT CONTOUR WNTERVAL

- —

wa
LR Ty ——




APPENDIX D

USDA SOILS DATA



Soi Map—Eaeaufort County, South Carolina, and Jasper County, South Carglina
(Bailey Park)

S

Map Scale; 1:Z, TRS¢ prnted anBporwrak {11°x 177 jsheet.

[ 40 80 180
A Fost

[ 100 0 ]

Mep projection: WebMercainr Comar Goorgintes; WGSS4 Erige ncs: UTM Zone 17N WG58
Natural Resources Wab Soll Survey a0
Conservation Jarvice National Cooperalive Sol Survey Paga1of4

b
-]
D




¥ 10 2 abed A3MING 105 aANRsRd007) [RUOHEN 89]A10S UOPEAIESUOD
FATArA N Asang 1108 qap S02UN0S6Y |RIMEN

120Z ‘€2
994—{Z0Z '1Z 994 ‘paydesSotoyd asam sabew) (epse (s)eleq

“Jafise| Jo 000'05: L
s3[e2s dew 1o} (smojje aoeds se) pajaqe| ase spun dew 10s

*SaUepuNoq eale ASAINS [I0S SSOI08

aaibe Ajaje|dwoo Jou op jey) suonejardiaiu pue 'saipedaid

|1os ‘sjoquiAs Jun dews Ul ynsas Aew siy| “Ie1ap JO SI9A] PP
J2 10 ‘SR JUaJSYIP ] 'PUI U] 3SN pUe| JUIBYIP B YA 'SSHeds
Jualayp je paddew uaaq aaey Aew seale A3AINS 3S8Y| "Bale
Asmuns 10s auo uey) 10w saPnU| (|OY) 1S81a)Ul JO BAIE INOA

L20Z ‘0t Bny ‘gl uoissaA ejeq eauy A3AING
euljole) ynos 'Aunos Jadser ealy ASAINS |10S

1202 'Lz By ‘24 uoisiep tejeQ eany Aeang
eUI0JBD WINOS ‘AQuUnoD Joneag ey ABMING (105

"mojaq pajsy {s)ajep LOISIaA ay) J0
SE BJEP PaYLEd SOHN-YASN Ui woy pajessush s 1onpod sy

‘painbay ale eae JO SOUR)SIP JO SUGTIRNDIES SJRINIDE

ajow y pasn aq pjnoys ‘vonoalosd Jwod eaue-enba siaqy

ay) se yons 'ease saatasaud Jey) vondsiosd v eale pue IJUR)SIP
spojsip Inq edeys pue uopoalp seaasald Loym ‘uojjoeiosd
I10IE2I3W g3 BY) UG Paseq e ASAING [0S qap By} woy sdepy

{2682:98d3) lojeuap gapy  (WasAS sjeupioo)
74N Asnng J10S gam
BIIAISS LONRAIISUOD) SIVIN0SAY [RuNjeN :dep Jo s0inog

“SUAUANSEIW
dew 0} 192Yys deul Yoes uo ajeos Jeq ay) uo Aal ases|d

‘a[eos

pajie}ap aIOW B J2 UMOYS Uaaq aaey pinoo Jey) sjios Bugsenuoeo
JO SeaJe [[BWS 3} MOYS Jou op sdew ay) Juawaoeld aul

(10§ jo Adeunaoe pue Guiddew jo [jap ayl Jo Buipue)spUNSIW
asned ued fujddew jo ajess ay) puokaq sdew Jo Juawabieug

‘S{BS SIU} JB pljeA aq Jou Aew dey log Bunuepp

‘000°0Z°1
18 paddew a1am JOY 1N0A asudusod 1By} SA3MINS 105 Y

NOILVINNO-NI dVIN

10dg oipog
d|g so epis
sy UIS

10dg papai3 Auesss
jodg Apues

j0ds suies

douzing %90y
1A [RIUVIS
Jejep shosueleosiy

Auenp) Jo Uy
AydeiBojoyd [euey . dwems Jo ysiey
punostyoeg
Speoy [e007]
speoy Jofep

MO BAET
Rypue]

10dg Aleae
Hd [PARID
uocissaudag pesol)

s9hoy SN
shemybiy ayepsiaqu)
1Y) -+
uopEpodsuRl|
SfguBs) puB 3WEBBNS
saImie JaIRAL

lodg A=1D

14 mauog

IBX oX "0 J&KkOO >+l hoaw

oMoy
saimuey ujod jejseds

1oad ar
RAiMEed SO minets suogyundepypos O

w0 @ SoUN JUN G 105 e
d .
wisiom & suoBijod yun dew og -]
wods kuois ep, (0 i
wis huass  § (lov)sass ety [ ]
sy odg = (lov) 1sesequ] jo vasy
aN3931 dYIN

(ued Aspeq)

euljIED WNOS 'AQuno Jadser pue ‘euljoes) yinos ‘Auno) boneag—dey 1105




¥ jo ¢ afied Asang jog aajesadoo?) jeuoieN 83|AIeS UORRAIOSUDD
ZeozreLe AAAING 110G GapA S82IN086Y |RINjeN

_ ]3P 3 Aew saUEpUNOq Jun dew jo buiyys
Joulw awos ‘Ynsal e sy "sdew asay) uo padejdsip Alabewn
punoibyoeq sy woy ssayp Alqeqosd paziuBip pue pandwod
lam sau| [0S ayY) yaiym uo dew aseq sayjo Jo ojoydoypo syl

NOILYIWHO-NI dVYIN AN3O31 dVIN

{wed Aajeg)
BUI[0JED YINOS ‘Ajunoy) Jadser pue ‘euljosen yinos ‘Aluncs yoneasg—depy pos




Soil Map—Beaufort County, South Carolina, and Jasper County, South Carglina Bailey Park

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acras in AOQI Percent of AOI
Cs Coosaw loamy fine sand 0.1 0.5%
Subtotals for Soil Survey Area 0.1 0.5%
Totals for Area of Interest 291 100.0%

Map Unit Symbol Map Unlt Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
Cs Coosaw loamy fine sand 86 29.5%
Wa Wahee fine sandy loam 20.4 70.1%
Subtotals for Soil Survey Area 28.9 99.5%
Totals for Area of Interest 29.1 100.0%

Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 3M2/2022

Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 4 of 4



APPENDIX E

AERIAL SITE MAP



< dVYI 31IS TVINIY | |
N 3 XIAN3ddV




APPENDIX F

USGS QUADRANGLE MAP



The National Map Advanced Viewer

4
-
4
/
\ /
04
s
2
X LEs
e ——— = - = : :“‘_:--___-
o : i
> 1 =
3
&‘; & \t\? " E'
2 : L .
n ] ) 2
i & - (4]
¥ L3
X ] e
T z J"'ﬁw;_j :-]n
4“'3,( = A ' 3
Yeioh 3 7 4 i
"‘ -
g
J
x
Garrets Pount %
f 5
‘ 3
3
BT 1:18,056
3M2/2022, 12:57:55 PM 0 013 0.5 05 i
. . . . . ]
Override 1 15 Minute (1:63K) Index 0 02 o o
3.75 Minute Index ] 30x60 Minute (1:100K) Index

7.5 Minute (1:24K) Index L 1 Degree Index

USGS The National Map: Naficnal Boundares Dataset, 3DEF Elevation
Program. Geographic Names Indt System, Nationat Hydrography
Dataset, National Land Cover Database, National Struchwes Dataset, and
National Transportation Dataset, USGS Global Ecosystems, U.S. Census

usGs
2021 UGS




APPENDIX G

FEMA MAP



sl 0w g 3 g BB
ii:i; i" !H,hi :. ;'5 i fs{ 1 “I!f !t! N3 ' H 1 3 ! H} !i EEJ
iy a6 00 W PR REH A
AR I T AT LR SHEEE T Y
iahﬂh i “asnp%!mhih,ﬁgp. il 4 el Eﬁ R
; itfrynl)y I { . 2

gih nil.l:}!:h:iuhllil i”mg!i'“ml'gi?]lli"i'; 1 i ﬂ i ﬁmmmm@
ln!lll"l il Illll“]l Du i 11“! E!| ) !!‘Ei

R T T i (e il
o ® {ll
g&mwnw;mﬂnﬂﬁﬂ i i Al
e ol i il sl i [ il |
e @l
L A i D s ) i




0202 4840130 paysaya ejeq Jedewjoylp ‘dew jeuoeN s9sn ‘dewseseg
“spsodind AojeInges o 0002
10} PRST 0q JOUUBD SRR PAZILIGpOWLN pur paddewun NLOS0Ze75 MoBSZS08 OOO 0. _. 1994
10) s9dew dew "BlED ONI28L6 WHIJ PUR Jaquinu joued W4 - —
‘sieuep) AJunwiuod ‘ejep uoneass dew ‘ieq ajeas ‘pusiis)
‘sjoqeq euoz pooy ‘Uedew) deweseq eedde 10U Op SJUAWRE
dew Suimoj0) eyl JO BJOLY JO BUO B} }) PIoA SI 3R] dew Syl

QU 1040 BIEP MOU Aq pepesiadns Bwodeq

30 93ueyd A8l UONBULIOJU| BA[IIONS PUR THIN BY] ‘BWR
puR 912p SN 0 Juanbasqns sJuSLPUSLLS 10 SOFURYD 10080
10U S0Op PUR Wd TOT 18 ZZ0Z/ZT/E U0 payodye sem
dews SyL YIS AQ Papiacud SS0JAIRS GOM THIN SARRIHOINE
Y} Woy} AZIRUIP PRALIBP S UOHBULIOJU| pIBZEY POSH BYL
SpepUBs HrINoE

deweseq 5. yiN3d YuMm se)dwod umoys deweseq oy

"MO9q PEqUISIP SB PIOA JOU 5| ) J SsdBwW pooy [NF|p

40 9N 0L} 10J SPIRPURIS S, VINTS WM S9I|cdwod dews Syl

uopesd| Auedoud eapiuoyIne ug
Juesalday jou s2op pue Jasn ay) A pejajes Jued
Suwixosdde ue § dew eyy ue padeidsip wd ey ’

pecdruun [ |STANVA VI { -
D ejqeyeAy meq euBigoN 7] : e . [C2005T;
e R ] I AITN0) IOTTIe S IR

L & sa

apquepEAY @R (G0 D

ameog YIUFAPAH | equniv34
sujeseg sIpld = -+ =|yguig
BU|I9SEE JOBURIL [EISROY - —-* -
Aepunog uopMpsunf ———
Apms jo ywn
(348) BUF UDHIBASII POO] QSBY “werlif e
POSURIY [EISROD e
UGJIRADIT DORMNS IOTEM.  FTT—
SIIRYD JRNULY KT YHM SUONIOS SS040

[IRMPOOLd JO B 'B8AT 1361 0 01| SIHNLONNLS
JOMOS UWUO0TS 1O 'MONND OUURYS = = = | TYHINID

7 407 PIUZUH POOId POUJULIBIOPUN) JO BRIY SYIHY HFHIO

SYWON emoey3
¥ HRT  PIGZRH POOYd JRUIUIA JO BRIy  NIIUOS ON

g 9UoZORATT O} ONP MSIH POOLA yum Bary (7 7 | QUVZVH Q00
x ouoy "SION S80S '99AR ..1.%1 J40 SYIHY §3HLO0
01 NP ¥S1Y HOC4 PRONPeY M BRIy | 0
¥ 9U0Z PINZEH POOL] SIIBYD -

IBNUUY %T SUOIPUO) 8Imng I W
¥ *Un7 I eUenbS BUD UBY) S50 JO seae
oFeuRIp YIwm Jo Joo) SUO UBY) S§8] YIdap
SFRIPAR YUM DOOY SIUELD [ENUUE KT JO
SealY ‘PIEZRH POO]S SIUBYY [BNULY %Z'0

Aumpoors icqemngey 10700 | svauY quvZvH

5.!.:1.3.m<...¢n5non3mun§3 noo_..____ummm
S5V ' ¥ wuoz
(338) uo{1EAeI3 POOLY OSRE INOYUM

LNOAYT TINYS Wit HO4 JYIN XIANI ONV ONIDIT GINIVLIO N0 LUOdIN Sid 335

puaban




APPENDIX H

CONCEPT PLAN



WETLAND ‘A’

1.145 AC.
: F s 1 L
3 eyt [Tl T
l 'WETLAND 'pr i £ A bt — -
Radeammr )]
| LY 'l: .;' 3
L~
1.4 o LS
. L
| Il
1‘—-"'—.,-:'._") 1

TRACT ‘A’
COMMUNITY COMMERICAL

5.485 AC. UPLAND
1.145 AC. WETLAND

6.63 AC. TOTAL

PROPOSED STREET TYP.

[ puer N L PN S o
17 TOLD'BAILEY ROAD=* &

TRACT 'B’
RESIDENTIAL

19.445 AC. UPLAND
555 AC. WETLAND

+/-200AC. TOT AL

POTENTIAL ACCESS POINT:

UPLAND TOTAL

24.93 AC.
e BAILEY PARK s o s
Lt S PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTICT 0 P N ST R
T CONCEPT PLAN \ Scsle " 1o

JASPER COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA

Mok Plan t concepiual in @slure and whice! to change




APPENDIX I

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

The following is a Preliminary Development Schedule for Bailey Park PDD that is subject to
change based on market conditions and other factors:

Year Commercial (sq ft) Residential {(dwelling units)

Phase 1 —2022-2024 35,820 180 DU’s

Phase 2 -2025-2027 30,000 53DU’s




AGENDA ITEM:
V1

Approval of the Minutes



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

VIRTUAL COUNCIL MEETING
Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg
358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936

October 3, 2022
Minutes

Officials Present: Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark, Vice Chairman Dr. Curtis Brantley
Councilman L. Martin Sauls (present for Regular Session only), Councilman Pastor Alvin Adkins
and Councilman John Kemp.

Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda H. Simmons, County
Attorney David Tedder, Kimberly Burgess, Russell Wells, Lisa Wagner, and Videographer Jonathan
Dunham.

Also Present:

Chairwoman Clark called the meeting to order at 4:30PM. Chairwoman Clark asked the Clerk to
Council to read the Report of Compliance to the Freedom of Information Act. Ms. Simmons, Clerk to
Council read the Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act as follows: In
compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted and
furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.

The infermation below was read for the executive session.

Motion to go into executive session with the addition of adding personnel to the Executive
Session: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.

(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following
reasons:

(2} Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contract arrangements and proposed
purchase or sale of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice related to
pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the attorney-client
privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency in other
adversary situations involving the assertion against the agency of a claim -~

Election Matters; Exit 3; Cypress Ridge Spec Building Number 4; Beaufort-Jasper Housing
Trust Fund - Affordable Housing IGA; Stevenson Purchase Proposal Tax Map #

M -10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



091-00-01-029

(5) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision
of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in

the area served by a public body - Prospect Update; Update on the Bailey Park PDD;
Update on the Peninsula Tract Development Agreement; Project Silver Star; Project Ice

ANY EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTER ON WHICH DISCUSSION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED MAY HAVE
DISCUSSION SUSPENDED FOR PURPOSES OF BEGINNING THE OPEN SESSION AT ITS SCHEDULED
TIME, AND COUNCIL MAY RETURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION DISCUSSION AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF
THE OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS. PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS
FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION.

Return to Open Session:

Motion to approve: Councilman Kemp
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

There were no motions from Executive Session.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilman Kemp and the invocation was given by
Councilman Adkins.

Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve: Councilman Kemp

Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

[t was questioned as to why item Ordinance Item H “3' reading of Ordinance #0-2022-18 to
amend Chapter 27 of the County Code of Ordinances (Fees) to Authorize and Set Fees and Costs
for the Coroner’s Office and Matters Related Thereto” was placed back on the agenda. Mr.
Tedder noted that the motion had previously died for a lack of a second at a previous meeting,
that is was why it was back on the agenda.

Another motion was made to approve the agenda with the removal of Ordinance Item H:
Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Approval of the minutes of 06.27.2022:

Motion to approve: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

M —-10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Proclamation and Presentations:
A: Chief Russell Wells -~ Proclamation for Fire Prevention Week

Chief Wells was present to address this request with Council and read the Proclamation for Fire
Prevention Week.

Motion to adopt: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Chief Russell Wells - Pinning Ceremony for Battalion Chief Blake Jernigan

Chief Wells was present to address the Council with the Pinning Ceremony for

Promotion of Battalion Chief Blake Jernigan. The Oath of Office was given and the Promotional
Warrant was made by Deputy Chief Vaughn. The Pinning Ceremony was performed and photos
were taken, Council congratulated Battalion Chief Jernigan on his promotion.

C: Chief Russell Wells - Pinning Ceremony for Lieutenant Allen Perry
Chief Wells noted that this ceremony would be held at a later date.

Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance 08-17- Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in
person at the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6PM start time on the Sign In
Sheet on the Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and

Operations. Presentations will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and total public
input will be limited to 30 minutes. No comments.

Resolutions:

A: Brantley Strickland - A Resolution Authorizing, Under Certain Conditions, the Execution
and Delivery By Jasper County, South Carolina Of A Fee In Lieu Of Tax Agreement With
Project Ice With Respect To An Industrial Project In The County Whereby the Project Would
Be Subject To Payment Of Certain Fees In Lieu Of Taxes, and Whereby Project Ice Will Be
Provided Certain Credits Against Fee Payments In Reimbursement Of Investment In Related
Qualified Infrastructure; and Providing For Related Matters.

Brantley Strickland was present to discuss and address this request with Council. He discussed the
fact that this was a resolution request authorizing a Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement with Project Ice.
He noted that Project Ice would be in Hardeeville and would provide about 85 jobs.

Motion to approve: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Danny Lucas - Resolution #R-2022-23 Authorizing the County Administrator to Enter Into
An Intergovernmental Agreement With Beaufort County, City Of Hardeeville, Town Of Hilton
M —10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Head Island, Town Of Bluffton, Town Of Port Royal, City Of Beaufort, And The Town Of
Yemassee To Jointly Create, Fund, and Operate A Regional Housing Trust Fund.

Mr. Lucas was present to review and address the request for a resolution authorizing the County
Administrator to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with Beaufort County, City of
Hardeeville, Town of Hilton Head Island, Town of Bluffton, Town of Port Royal, City of Beaufort, and
the Town of Yemassee to jointly create, fund, and operate a Regional Housing Trust Fund.

Motion to approve: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Ordinances:

A: Lisa Wagner - Public Hearing and 2™ reading of Ordinance #0-2022-27 to amend the
Official Zoning Map of Jasper County so as to transfer a property located at 5787
Lowcountry Drive, bearing Jasper County Tax Map Number 083-00-03-057 from the
Community Commercial Zone to the General Commercial Zone on the Jasper County
Official Zoning Map.

Chairwoman Clark turned the meeting over to Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley. Chairwoman Clark
and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Ms. Wagner was present to address and review this request with Council. She noted that the subject
property consists of 4.08 acres and is located at 5787 Lowcountry Drive. The Applicant has requested
a Zoning Map Amendment to have the properties designated as General Commercial. The subject
property is currently zoned Community Commercial and is undeveloped. The applicant would like to
have the property re-zoned to General Commerecial to allow business and to rent out some flex space.
The applicant believes General Commercial is a better fit for the area.

Ms. Wagner noted that according to the 2018 Jasper County Comprehensive Plan, the Future Land
Use Map identifies this area as “Rural Conservation,” which seeks to protect and promote the
character of Jasper County that largely exists today outside of the municipalities. Most development,
particularly commercial development, should be guided to the hamlets. The adjacent parcels are
zoned Mixed Business and Community Commercial with Industrial, Residential, Rural Preservation
and General Commercial nearby. Adjacent land uses are Commercial and vacant property. The
subject property is accessed by Lowcountry Drive (Highway 462), which is a two lane state
maintained highway unnamed, county maintained dirt road. Planning Commission recommends
denial of the request to have the property designated as General Commercial.

The public hearing was opened. Ms. Wagner read comments from the following persons in
opposition of this request: Lisa Coller, Kathleen DeCoursey, Russell Fredericks and David Sessler.
The public hearing was then closed after comments were given. Councilman Kemp noted that the
Planning Board declined this request because they saw no reason to go to General Commercial. They
felt it should stay Community Commercial and he noted that he did not want to go against the
advisement of the Planning Commission.

M —-10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Motion to approve the ordinance to deny the zoning change: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Lisa Wagner - Consideration of the 15 reading of an ordinance to Amend Article 7:5,
Maximum Building Height, of the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance, to allow increased
building heights in certain areas where there is a public water distribution system and
adequate fire-fighting equipment available in such areas, which is capable of fighting a
structure fire safely.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Ms. Wagner was present to review this request with Council. She noted that the purpose and intent
of this proposed ordinance is to amend Article 7:5 of the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance, Maximum
Height requirement. Currently, the maximum building height is 35', measured from the average
finished grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height. Recently, the planning staff has
received inquiries and a request for a variance to increase the building height. The proposed
ordinance will provide guidelines to allow certain projects to ask for an increase in building height
not to exceed 50’ and in all cases, each request would be reviewed by the Fire Chief or their designee
to determine if the project site is located in an area where EMS has the ability to adequately fight a
structure fire based on public water and firefighting equipment

Ms. Wagner noted that the proposed ordinance would amend the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance as
follows (new language in red):

Article 7:5, Maximum Height:

Maximum building height in all districts is 35 feet. Height measurement shall be made from the
average finished grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height.

The maximum building height may be increased to 50 feet, measured from the average finished
grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height, in areas where there is a public water
distribution system and the Fire Chief or their appointed designee, confirms that there is adequate
firefighting equipment capable of fighting a structure fire available in such areas to safely
accommodate the increased height,

Non-Habitable structures such as towers and flagpoles shall not exceed 35 feet in height measured
from the average finished grade except where flags are expressly permitted in Article 15, Sign
Standards.

Chimneys, elevators, poles, spires, tanks, towers, and other projections not used for human
occupancy may exceed the district height limit.

She noted that the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance at their September 13, 20222
Meeting and recommends approval of the ordinance as presented. There was some discussion on this
item regarding the meaning of the ordinance language. Councilman Kemp asked why not move it to
40 ft which would be the same as the City of Hardeeville and Town of Ridgeland.

Motion to accept the amendment: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

M —10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



C: David Tedder - Consideration of the 1+t reading of an Ordinance Authorizing The
Execution And Delivery Of A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement By and Between A Company
Known To The County As “Project Ice” (The “Company”) and Jasper County, Whereby Jasper
County Will Enter Into A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement With The Company and Providing For
Payment By The Company Of Certain Fees-In-Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes; Providing For
Special Source Revenue Credits In Connection With Such Agreement; Providing For The
Allocation Of Fees-In-Lieu Of Taxes Payable Under The Agreement For The Establishment Of
A Multi-County Industrial/Business Park; And Other Matters Relating Thereto.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Mr. Tedder was present to address and review this item with the Council. He noted that this was an
ordinance to authorize a Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement between Project Ice and Jasper County. He
recommended approval of this ordinance on the first reading.

Motion to accept: Councilman Adkins
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

D: Kimberly Burgess - Consideration of the 1st reading of an Ordinance
amending the FY22/23 budget to provide for the expenditure not to exceed
$800,000.00 dollars from the Fund Balance for the purpose of renovations to
the Jasper County Farmers’ Market.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.
Ms. Burgess was present to address this request. She discussed that the item
before Council was a request for the first reading of an Ordinance to amend the
Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 Budget as it was originally adopted by Ordinance No.
0-2022-17 on June 27, 2022 (in accordance with the Local Government Code of
The State Of South Carolina and the Ordinances Jasper County. She noted that this
request was to provide for the expenditure not to exceed $800,000 from the Fund
Balance for the purpose of renovations to the Jasper County Farmers’ Market.
There was some discussion and Councilman Kemp asked if there were plans for
this. Ms. Burgess noted that they were given to the Construction Manager.
Councilman Kemp asked if the Chamber of Commerce was helping to pay for this
as there were other projects in the County to consider. He said he would approve
the item to move forward but wanted a workshop. Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
agreed with the workshop and wanted to see what would be done at the Farmer's
Market. Mr. Fulghum said they fully intended to have a workshop and provide
plans.

Motion to approve the first reading: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

M -10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



E: David Tedder - 2" reading of an ordinance for Project Silverstar authorizing
the sale of TMS 063-30-03-010, approximately 11 acres, to P & S Properties M,
LLC and to authorize the Jasper County Administrator to execute such deeds and
other documents as may be necessary and appropriate to effect the sale.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.
Mr. Tedder was present to review and address this request for the 2™ reading of an
ordinance for Project Silverstar which authorized the sale of approximately 11 acres
to P & S Properties M, LLC. He noted that the request included allowing the County
Administrator to execute the deeds and documents on this sale.

Motion to approve the 2™ reading: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

F: David Tedder - Consideration of 15t reading by TITLE ONLY for

Authorizing And Approving The Development Of A Jointly Owned And Operated Multi-
County Industrial/Business Park In Conjunction With Hampton County (The “Park”),
Such Industrial/Business Park To Be Geographically Located In Jasper County (The
“County”) And Established Pursuant To Section 4-1-170 Of The Code Of Laws Of South
Carolina 1976, As Amended (The “Act”); Providing For A Written Park Agreement With
Hampton County To Provide For The Expenses And The Distribution Of Fees In Lieu Of
Ad Valorem Taxes For The Park; Providing For The Establishment And/Or Expansion
Of Certain Facilities By Project Silverstar, Acting For Itself, One Or More Affiliates,
And/Or Other Project Sponsors (Collectively, The “Company”) In The County (The
“Project”) To Be Included In The Park; Providing For The Benefits Of A Multi-County
Industrial Or Business Park To Be Made Available To The Company And The Project;
And Other Matters Relating Thereto.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.,

Mr. Tedder was present to address and review this request with Council. He noted that this
was a first reading only of this ordinance by Title Only and it authorized and approved the
development of a Multi County Industrial Business Park to be jointly owned by Jasper County
and Hampton County.

Motion to approve: Councilman Adkins
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

G: David Tedder - Consideration of 15 reading by TITLE ONLY for Authorizing
The Execution And Delivery Of An Infrastructure Credit Agreement To Provide
For Infrastructure Credits To Project Silverstar; And Other Related Matters.

M - 10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Mr. Tedder was present to address and review this request with Council. He noted that this was
a first reading only of this ordinance by Title Only and it authorized the execution and delivery
of an infrastructure credit agreement for Project Silverstar. Mr, Tedder noted that this
ordinance would include the usual provisions.

Motion to approve by Title Only: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

H: David Tedder - 37 reading of Ordinance #0-2022-18 to amend Chapter 27 of
the County Code of Ordinances (Fees) to Authorize and Set Fees and Costs for the
Coroner’s Office and Matters Related Thereto. (There was no second to the
motion on 07.18.2022)

This item was removed from the agenda during the approval of the agenda.

New Business:

A: Sebrena Graham - As requested by the Lowcountry Council of Governments a Ratification
by Council to an Amendment to Creation Agreement -Article Il Membership and
Representation.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Ms. Graham was present to address this request with Council. She noted that this was a request by
the Lowcountry Council of Governments for an amendment to the Creation Agreement for Article II
Membership and Representation. She reviewed the letter and information provided to Council in
the agenda e-packet.

Motion to approve: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Wanda Simmons - Request to amend the Jasper County Council Meeting Schedule for
2022,

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item. Ms. Simmons
was present to present and discuss this item with Council. When the 2022 County Council Meeting
Schedule was approved there was an error made on the listing for the date for the December 2022
meeting. The list currently shows a December 6™ meeting date which is a Tuesday. Staff would like to
correct this and correct the date to reflect the normal Monday meeting date which would be December
5%, She noted that the staff recommendation was that the date change be made.

Motion to approve: Councilman Adkins
Second: Councilman Kemp

M —-10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Vote: Unanimous
The motion passed.

C: Andrew Fulghum - Presentation of a proposal from Envisio Solutions Inc.- strategy
execution, performance management and reporting software.

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item. Mr.
Fulghum reviewed and presented this request to Council for the proposal from Envisio Solutions
Inc.- strategy execution, performance management and reporting software. Discussion was held on
this item and Mr. Fulghum explained more about the software and its capabilities, noting it would
be of great use to the County. Councilman Kemp asked if IT had looked into this, and Mr. Fulghum
assured him that they had been involved in the process.

Motion to approve and accept the proposal option #2: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Old Business: There was no old business for this meeting.

Council Members Comments:

Chairwoman Clark and Councilman Sauls were not available on the video for this item.

Councilman Adkins thanked God for all things and for safety from the storm. He urged everyone to
stay safe and healthy.

Councilman Kemp noted that on October 26t there would be a minority small business event. He
also noted that from October 24* thru November 5% during the hours of 8:30am to 5:00pm Early
voting was available. He noted that the Planning Commission had discussed signs in relation to the
differing colors. He also noted he was glad that everyone stayed safe from the storm.

Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley noted that from October 24t thru November 5% during the hours of
8:30am to 5:00pm Early voting was available, and he urged everyone to vote in the election.

Administrator’'s Report:

Mr. Fulghum provided his report in the agenda e-packet and noted he was available for any
questions.

Possible Return to Executive Session to Continue Discussion on Matters Regarding Agenda
Item I

There was no reason to return to executive session for this meeting,
Adjourn:

Motion to adjourn: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

M -10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



Vote: Unanimous
The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:10PM.

Respectfully submitted:

Wanda H. Simmons
Clerk to Council

Barbara B. Clark
Chairwoman

M -10.03.2022
Jasper County Council



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

(A : Ly
Workshop
Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg
358 374 Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936

Wednesday, October 12, 2022
Minutes

Officials Present: Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark, Councilman Pastor Alvin Adkins and Councilman
John Kemp. Absent: Vice Chairman Dr. Curtis Brantley and Councilman L. Martin Sauls.

Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda H. Simmons,
County Attorney David Tedder, and Videographer Jonathan Dunham.

Also Present: Mr. Lyle Sumek

Chairwoman Clark called the meeting to order at 9:00AM. Chairwoman Clark asked the Clerk to
Council to read the Report of Compliance to the Freedom of Information Act. Ms. Simmons, Clerk to
Council read the Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act as follows: In
compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted and
furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.

Counciiman Kemp led the Pledge to the Flag and the Invocation was led by Councilman Adkins.

Approval of the Agenda:

Motion to approve: Councilman Adkins
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Opening Comments:

Councilman Kemp said he was wearing pink for Breast Cancer Awareness.

Mr. Fulghum noted that he had no other appointments for the day, and he was looking forward to this
workshop.

Mr. Tedder thanked Mr. Sumek for being here for this workshop.

Lyle Sumek - Workshop regarding Good Governance Practices and Strategies

The workshop included a working break for lunch at midday. Mr. Sumek provided a workshop to
the County Council regarding Good Governance Practice and Strategies.

Motion to adjourn: Councilman Adkins
Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

M -10.12.2022
Jasper County Council
1



The workshop adjourned.

Respectfully submitted:
Wanda H. Simmons Barbara B Clark
Clerk to Council Chairwoman

M -10.12.2022
Jasper County Council
2



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg
358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936

October 17, 2022

MINUTES

Officials Present: Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark, Vice Chairman Dr. Curtis Brantley
Councilman L. Martin Sauls (present for Regular Session only), and Councilman John Kemp.
Absent: Councilman Pastor Alvin AdKkins

Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda H. Simmons, County
Attorney David Tedder, Kimberly Burgess, Russell Wells, Lisa Wagner, and Videographer Jonathan
Dunham.

Also Present: Alton Jenkins, Director of Veterans Affairs and Coroner Willie Aiken

Chairwoman Clark called the meeting to order at 5:07PM. Chairwoman Clark asked the Clerk to
Council to read the Report of Compliance to the Freedom of Information Act. Ms. Simmons, Clerk to
Council read the Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act as follows: In
compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted and
furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.

The information below was read for the executive session.

Motion to go into executive session with the addition of adding personnel to the Executive
Session: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.
(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following
reasons:

(1) Discussion of employment, appointment, compensation, promotion, demotion,
discipline, or release of an employee, a student, or a person regulated by a public body or
the appointment of a person to a public body ~ Coroner; Appointment Regional Housing
Trust Oversight Board

(2) Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contract arrangements and proposed
purchase or sale of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice related to
pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the attorney-client
privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency in other
M —10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



adversary situations involving the assertion against the agency of a claim -
Election Matters; Exit 3; Cypress Ridge Spec Building Number 4; Coroner’s Office

(5) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision
of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in

the area served by a public body - Prospect Update; Update on the Peninsula Tract
Development Agreement; Project Silver Star; Project Ice; Project Refurb

ANY EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTER ON WHICH DISCUSSION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED MAY HAVE
DISCUSSION SUSPENDED FOR PURPOSES OF BEGINNING THE OPEN SESSION AT ITS SCHEDULED
TIME, AND COUNCIL MAY RETURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION DISCUSSION AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF
THE OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS. PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS
FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION.

Return to Open Session:

Motion to return to regular session: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Motions from Executive Session:

Move to authorize the Administrator to execute the real estate contract with Gopher Hill
Holdings, LLC, as presented in Executive Session for the property at Cypress Ridge Industrial
Park: Councilman

Second: Councilman Kemp

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilman Sauls and the invocation was given by Councilman
Kemp.

Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve with the exception of ltem Ordinance Item X-D until the next meeting:
Councilman Kemp

Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Approval of the minutes 0f 07.13.2022, 07.18.2022 and 07.27.2022.

Motion to approve: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Sauls

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

M-10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



Proclamation and Presentations:

A: Duane Swygert, Joe Gellici and Rob Devlin - Presentation from SCDNR & DHEC to
the Jasper County Council on October 17t relating to the water quality in Jasper County.

Mr. Duane Swygert, Joe Gellici and Jill Stewart were present to make a presentation from SCDNR & DHEC
to the Jasper County Council relating to the water quality in Jasper County. Mr. Swygert made the
introductions and started off the presentation. Mr. Gellici discussed how water is used in the capacity
that 80% of water is used for electricity and 12% for drinking. He discussed the development of Water
Plans with DHEC, Corps of Engineers and other Stakehaolders. He said it is a 2 year process to get Water
Plans developed. He covered some other components relating to water and then turned the meeting over
to Ms. Stewart. Ms. Stewart discussed the areas of the Clean Water Act, DHEC's Mandates to Comply with
the CWA, Water Quality, Water Body Classifications, Monitoring, Permitting, Regulatory and Non-
regulatory Tools to Protect Water Quality, Stormwater, Clean Water Act State Revolving Loan Fund,
Watershed Based Plans, 319 Grant Plans and Projects. Vice Chairman Dr, Brantley asked Ms. Stewart on a
scale of 1-10 how safe the drinking water was for people. Ms. Stewart stated that this was different. She
said what they deal with is water quality in the steams, water ways, etc. Councilman Sauls thanked Mr.
Swygert and Ms. Stewart for attending the meeting. For further information on this presentation please
go to our website and https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmlogX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA .

B: Chief Russell Wells - Presentation of the Pinning Ceremony for Lieutenant Allen Perry.

Chief Wells introduced Mr. Allen Perry and gave Allen Perry the Oath and Deputy Chief Vaughn gave
his Charging Warrant for promotion to Lieutenant. Then the Pinning Ceremony was performed.

C: Chief Russell Wells - Presentation of the Pinning Ceremony for Lieutenant Chad Recchia.

Chief Wells introduced Mr. Allen Perry and gave Chad Recchia the Oath and Deputy Chief Vaughn
gave his Charging Warrant for promotion to Lieutenant. Then the Pinning Ceremony was
performed.

D: Director Arthur Benjamin - Presentation to Mr. Harry Orr, promoted to Detention
Deputy Director from Captain.

Director Arthur Benjamin introduced Mr. Harry Orr and gave him the Qath which promoted Mr. Orr
from Captain to Detention Deputy Director. Then the Pinning Ceremony was performed.

E: Director Arthur Benjamin - Presentation to Mrs. Beverly Orr, promoted to Detention
Captain from Lieutenant.

Mrs. Orr was not able to be in attendance for this meeting and this item would be brought back to
Council at a later time.

F: Wanda Simmons - Proclamation for Red Ribbon Week 2022.
Mr. Tedder read this proclamation for Red Ribbon Week 2022 for the record.
Motion to approve: Chairwoman Clark

Second: Councilman Sauls
M-10.17.2022

Jasper County Council



Vote: Unanimous
The motion passed.

Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance 08-17- Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in
person at the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6PM start time on the Sign In Sheet on
the Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and Operations.

Presentations will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and total public input will be limited
to 30 minutes.

There were no public comments other than Mr. Woods thanking Council.

Resolutions:

A: David Tedder - Resolution #R-2022-25 Committing to Negotiate A Fee-In-Lieu Of
Ad Valorem Taxes and Incentive Agreement Between Jasper County and Freedom
Industrial Partners, LLC and Freedom Industrial Partners 2, LLC; Identifying The
Project; and Other Matters Related Thereto.

Mr. Tedder was present to address and review the resolution committing to negotiate a Fee-
In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes and Incentive Agreement between the County and Freedom
Industrial Partners, LLC and Freedom Industrial Partners 2, LLC. He noted that
Administration requested the approval of this resolution.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Alton Jenkins - Resolution #R-2022-26 A Resolution Supporting Operation Green
Light for Veterans.

Mr. Alton Jenkins was present to address and review the resolution of support for Operation
Green Light for Veterans. Councilman Kemp noted that the Council appreciated Mr. Jenkins.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Ordinances:

A: Lisa Wagner - 3™ reading of Ordinance #0-2022-27 to amend the Official Zoning Map of
Jasper County so as to transfer a property located at 5787 Lowcountry Drive, bearing Jasper
County Tax Map Number 083-00-03-057 from the Community Commercial Zone to the
General Commercial Zone on the Jasper County Official Zoning Map.

Ms. Wagner was present to review and address this request. She reviewed information presented in
the packet for Council. She also noted that this was the 314 reading of the ordinance and that the
public hearing and 2" reading were held at the last meeting. She noted that this ordinance

M-10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



recommends denial of amending the official zoning map.

The subject property consists of 4.08 acres and is located at 5787 Lowcountry Drive. The Applicant has
requested a Zoning Map Amendment to have the properties designated as General Commercial. The
subject property is currently zoned Community Commercial and is undeveloped. The applicant would like
to have the property re-zoned to General Commercial to allow a business and to rent out some flex space.
The applicant believes General Commercial is a better fit for the area.

According to the 2018 Jasper County Comprehensive Plan, the Future Land Use Map identifies this area
as “Rural Conservation,” which seeks to protect and promote the character of Jasper County that largely
exists today outside of the municipalities. Most development, particularly commercial development,
should be guided to the hamlets. The adjacent parcels are zoned Mixed Business and Community
Commercial with Industrial, Residential, Rural Preservation and General Commercial nearby. Adjacent
land uses are Commercial and vacant property. The subject property is accessed by Lowcountry Drive
(Highway 462), which is a two-lane state-maintained highway. The Planning Commission recommends
denial of the request to have the property designated as General Commercial.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

B: Lisa Wagner - Public Hearing and 2™ reading of Ordinance #0-2022-30 to Amend Article
7:5, Maximum Building Height, of the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance, to allow increased
building heights in certain areas where there is a public water distribution system and
adequate fire-fighting equipment available in such areas, which is capable of fighting a
structure fire safely.

Ms. Wagner was present to review and address this request. She reviewed information presented in

the packet for Council. She also noted that this was the 2 reading of the ordinance and the public hearing.
Ms. Wagner noted that the purpose and intent of this proposed ordinance is to amend Article 7:5 of the
Jasper County Zoning Ordinance, Maximum Height requirement. Currently, the maximum building height is
35', measured from the average finished grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height.
Recently, the planning staff has received inquiries and a request for a variance to increase the building
height. The proposed ordinance will provide guidelines to allow certain projects to ask for an increase in
building height not to exceed 50’ and in all cases, each request would be reviewed by the Fire Chief or their
designee to determine if the project site is located in an area where EMS has the ability to adequately fight
a structure fire based on public water and firefighting equipment.

She noted that the proposed ordinance would amend the Jasper County Zoning Ordinance as follows (new
language in red):
Article 7:5, Maximum Height:
Maximum building height in all districts is 35 feet. Height measurement shall be made from the
average finished grade elevation at the building line to the mean roof height.
The maximum building height may be increased to 50 feet, measured from the average finished grade
elevation at the building line to the mean roof height, in areas where there is a public water
distribution system and the Fire Chief or their appointed designee, confirms that there is adequate
firefighting equipment capable of fighting a structure fire available in such areas to safely
accommodate the increased height.

M-10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



Non-Habitable structures such as towers and flagpoles shall not exceed 35 feet in height measured
from the average finished grade except where flags are expressly permitted in Article 15, Sign
Standards.

Chimneys, elevators, poles, spires, tanks, towers, and other projections not used for human occupancy
may exceed the district height limit.

The Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance at their September 13, 20222 Meeting and recommends
approval of the ordinance as presented.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls

Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Councilman Kemp noted that he did not feel this ordinance should be passed. He said a building could go up
without the approval of Council and he said he felt the Council needed to look at all situations. He noted that
the variance should stay there. Councilman Kemp said he would be voting no.

Vote: There were 3 yes votes and 1 no vote.

The motion passed.

C: Kimberly Burgess - 2" reading of Ordinance #0-2022-31 amending the FY22/23
budget to provide for the expenditure not to exceed $800,000.00 dollars from the
Fund Balance for the purpose of renovations to the Jasper County Farmers’' Market.

Ms. Burgess was present to address and review this request to amend the FY22/23

budget to provide for the expenditure not to exceed $800,000.00 dollars from the

Fund Balance for the purpose of renovations to the Jasper County Farmers’ Market. She
noted that this was the 27 reading of the ordinance. She noted that this was the first project
chosen to be constructed under the contract with M.B. Kahn. Councilman Sauls said this
money was going to refurbish a community resource. Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley noted that
anything that comes before Council is something they will need information beforehand and
said we needed a workshop. Chairwoman Clark noted that Council had this information
prior to this meeting and that we had a workshop with M.B. Kahan. Ms. Burgess noted that
M.B. Kahn came to a Council Meeting on 08.15.2022 with this information and that at the
end of that meeting Mr. Fulghum named the 3 projects that they were moving forward with.
Mr. Fulghum noted that in the report that Council received each project was detailed there.
Councilman Kemp noted that at the last meeting he had asked for the plans and there would
be a workshop and we never voted on it for the work to be done. He said the Chairman
requested after the meeting with M.B. Kahn that there be a workshop and he noted that
$800,000 for the Farmers Market was worth it when there were other things to be done.

Mr. Fulghum noted that Council did need a workshop to go thru the M.B. Kahn report in
detail. Chairwoman Clark said that a workshop would be held to review the M.B. Kahn
report. Mr. Fulghum discussed how they had come to the decisions of the top three items
that M.B. Kahn would be working on and reviewed what had happened at that meeting.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls

Second: Councilman Kemp

Mr. Tedder noted that a motion to reconsider can come to another meeting then it could be
tabled, but that only one of the two nay votes can bring it up for reconsideration.

M -10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



Vote:

Chairwoman Clark: Yes
Councilman Sauls: Yes

Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley: No
Councilman Kemp: No

The motion failed.

Motion to reconsider this item: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Sauls

Vote: 3 yes votes and 1 no vote by Councilman Kemp

The motion passed.

Motion to table till after a workshop: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Sauls

Vote: 3 yes votes and 1 no vote by Councilman Kemp

The motion passed.

D: David Tedder - Consideration of the 1st Reading of an Ordinance To Establish, Pursuant
To Section 4-1-170 Of The Code Of Laws Of South Carolina 1976, As Amended, A Multi-
County Industrial/Business Park, In Conjunction With Jasper County, South Carolina; To
Provide For A Written Agreement With Jasper County As To The Sharing Of The Revenues
And Expenses Of The Park; To Provide For The Distribution Of Revenues From The Park
Among Taxing Entities Having Jurisdiction Over The Park; To Provide For A Fee In Lieu Of
Ad Valorem Taxation; And Other Matters Related Thereto.(Project Freedom)

This item was removed from the agenda.

E: David Tedder - Consideration of the 1s' Reading of an Ordinance Authorizing The
Execution And Delivery Of A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement By And Between Freedom
Industrial Partners, LLC And Freedom Industrial Partners 2, LLC (The "Sponsors") And
Jasper County, Whereby Jasper County Will Enter Into A Fee-In-Lieu Of Tax Agreement
With The Company And Providing For Payment By The Sponsors Of Certain Fees-In-Lieu
Of Ad Valorem Taxes; Providing For Special Source Revenue Credits In Connection With
Such Agreement; Authorizing And Approving (1) Development Of A New Joint County
Industrial And Business Park Pursuant To Section 4-1-170 Of The Code Of Laws Of South
Carolina 1976, As Amended, In Conjunction With Hampton County (The “Park”) Such
Park To Be Geographically Located In Jasper County; (2) The Execution And Delivery Of A
Written Park Agreement With Hampton County As To The Requirement Of Payments Of
Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect To Park Property And The Sharing Of The
Revenues And Expenses Of The Park; And (3) The Distribution Of Revenues From The
Park Within Jasper County; And Other Matters Relating Thereto. (Project Freedom)

Mr. Tedder was present to review and present this request. He noted that this was the first reading of this
ordinance for the execution and delivery of a Fee-In-Lieu of Tax Agreement between Jasper County and
Freedom Industrial Partners, LLC and Freedom Industrial Partners 2, LLC.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous
M =10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



The motion passed.

F: David Tedder - Consideration of the1s' Reading of an Ordinance authorizing the sale of TMS 048-
00-01-029, approximately 10.62 acres, a portion of TMS 048-00-01-012, approximately 12.40 acres,
and TMS 048-00-01-032, approximately 2 acres, to Gopher Hill Properties, LLC, or its assigns, and to
authorize the Jasper County Administrator to execute such contracts, deeds and other documents
as may be necessary and appropriate to effect the sale. (Project Refurb),

Mr. Tedder was present to review and present this request. He noted that this was the first reading of this
ordinance authorizing the sale of TMS 048-00-01-029, approximately 10.62 acres, a portion of

TMS 048-00-01-012 (approximately 12.40 acres}, and TMS 048-00-01-032, (approximately 2 acres), to
Gopher Hill Properties, LLC, or its assigns. Also to authorize the Jasper County Administrator to execute
such contracts, deeds and other documents.

Motion to approve: Councilman Sauls
Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

G: David Tedder - 374 reading of Ordinance #0-2022-18 to amend Chapter 27 of the
County Code of Ordinances (Fees) to Authorize and Set Fees and Costs for the
Coroner’s Office and Matters Related Thereto. (There was no second to the motion on
07.18.2022)

Mr. Tedder was present to review and present this request. He noted that this was held over
from a prior reading and was brought back for final action of yay or nay.

Motion to approve the fees: Councilman Kemp

Second: Councilman Sauls

Vote: The vote was 3 to 1 with Vice Chairman Brantley voting no.
The motion passed.

New Business:

A: Andrew Fulghum - Appointment of Representative to Serve on the Regional Housing Trust
Oversight Board

Mr. Fulghum noted that this was a need for the appointment of a representative to serve on the Regional
Housing Trust Oversight Board. He said the appointment was needed by 11.01.2022 if possible.
Chairwoman Clark said they was only 1 applicant and that applicant could not be on the board. This will be
put back out to see if any others can be entertained to serve on the board.

Old Business: There was no Old Business for this meeting.

Council Members Comments:

Councilman Kemp said that he was wearing pink today in support of Breast Cancer Awareness.

He also mentioned that the SCORE Minority Small Business event would be on the 26t at the Morris
Center.

M -10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley said that since the last meeting he had attended the Funeral Services of David
Lowther and asked for prayers for the spouse and family. He said that he had served on Council for 20
years.

Councilman Sauls said that on 10.26.2022 the Golf Tournament was being held and to contact the
Chamber of Commerce for information. He mentioned that Hardee Greens would be establishing
operations in Jasper County and that would bring jobs. He also mentioned the Gopher Hill Parade and the
Hardeeville on Main Event. He also noted that the C] Cup that was coming up this weekend and that this
was great for our area.

Chairwoman Clark noted that she had attended the Gopher Hill Parade and the Hardeeville on Main
Event, and that the shops were greatly enjoyed.

Administrator’'s Report:

Mr. Fulghum noted that his report was in the packet and he was available for questions. He said he did
want to note two items:

1. Government Finance Officers Association {GFOA) Certificate of Achievement:

He said he had received a letter notifying him that your Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) has qualified for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement in Financial
Reporting. He noted that there were many thanks to Ms. Burgess and her staff for qualifying for this
recognition and that they would properly recognize her for this achievement at a future County Council
meeting.

2. Meyer Lake Tract Acquisition:

This initiative began several years ago, but now has full approval. The SCDNR Board had approved the
acquisition of approximately 973 acres along the Savannah River utilizing a federal grant from the US Fish
and Wildlife Service and funds from SCDNR's Heritage Land Trust Fund. The property is located four miles
northwest of Hardeeville off of Purrysburg Road. Composed primarily of bottomland hardwood forest, the
tract also contains upland bluffs, two tributaries, and a 10-acre lake.

Possible Return to Executive Session to Continue Discussion on Matters Regarding Agenda
Item II. There was no need to return to executive session for this meeting.

Adjourn:

Motion to adjourn: Councilman Sauls

Second: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:37pm.

Respectfully submitted:

M-10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



Wanda H. Simmons Barbara B. Clark
Clerk to Council Chairwoman

M-10.17.2022
Jasper County Council



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP
Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg

358 34 Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936

Friday, October 21, 2022
Minutes

Officials Present: Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark, Vice Chairman Dr. Curtis Brantley
Councilman L. Martin Sauls, Councilman Pastor Alvin Adkins and Councilman John Kemp.

Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda H. Simmons,
County Attorney David Tedder, Kimberly Burgess, Russell Wells, and Videographer Jonathan
Dunham.

Also Present: M.B. Kahn representatives Maggie Dittmar, Bill Ramsey and David Knight

Chairwoman Clark called the meeting to order at 8:30AM. Chairwoman Clark asked the Clerk to
Council to read the Report of Compliance to the Freedom of Information Act. Ms. Simmons, Clerk to
Council read the Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act as follows: In
compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted and
furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.

Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley led the Pledge to the Flag and the Invocation was led by Councilman
Sauls.

Discussion of Capital Improvements and Investment Plan FY2023:

Mr. Fulghum noted that guests from M.B. Kahn were here for the Workshop. He then gave a

history of the working relationship with them. He noted that there were many capitals facility needs
and that staff had been working on those needs for decades as well as searching for funding. He
noted that staff thought it was time to start a process where staff could work with Council each year
on the Capital Improvements and Investment Plan for facilities and go thru them during the
budgeting process, as these projects change, come off or are added. He noted that a process was
started in April. He noted many discussions with M.B. Kahn, Council was asked by staff if they would
consider funding a plan where staff could work with M.B. Kahn to come up with a plan for Council
and Council approved that request. He said this plan had done this with M.B. Kahan and that M.B.
Kahn had gone through the information given and came up with a one page summary which included
cost on each project. He noted they were previously working on projects that had been costed out,
however, with changes those costs have been increased so M.B. Kahn had worked on this to get up
to date costs for each project. He noted there are 11 projects in the plan, and as M.B. Kahn said this
is a living document which will change. The cost of the projects in the plan total 85 to 86 million but
that have been identified initially. There are multiple and various funding sources being pursued, the
financial advisor will be looking at ways to fund these projects. When the report came together, we

M -10.21.2022
Jasper County Council
1



asked M.B. Kahn to present it and they did back in August. He noted it was a large bit of information
and they wanted to explain this process, and that the intent after that meeting was to come back after
in the next budget year and go through some of those. He said that based on some discussion at the
last couple of meetings there was some disconnect in communication. Staff left that meeting in
August believing that: This would be done in the upcoming year; Work would continue to further
define the projects; and to Actively pursue three projects which were the Airport Projects, the
renovations to the Pratt Memorial Library and the renovations to the Farmer’s Market. The intent
was pursue them just as past projects had been done, with the difference here being after they made
the presentation to Council, with M.B. Kahn we were also simultaneously doing a request for
proposal and changing the delivery method we do with Capital Projects and that was discussed with
Council. He reviewed and discussed this process of requests for proposal, and delivery. He discussed
the Marsh Cove Fire Station project and the process that had ensued.

Mr. Fulghum noted with project issues and current economics they knew it was time for a change, so
they then discussed with Council the 3 basic delivery options had been covered being:

1. Design Bid Build Option

2. Design Build Option

3. Contractor Manager at Risk Proposal Option.

He noted that they had these discussions with Council and with a general consensus of Council it was
decided to pursue the option of the Contractor Manager at Risk Proposal option. He mentioned that
M.B. Kahn was one of those proposers and that staff reviewed the proposal, submitted
recommendations to Council and the Council decided to move forward with M.B. Kahn for the
Contractor Manager at Risk Projects.

He said staff was prepared to advance the previously discussed three projects with Council and in
this process at some point Council would have to: agree on the project they wanted to do; approve
appropriating the funds to do the project; and Council would authorize the project (as M.B. Kahn] is
the Contractor based on the earlier decisions. The Council would then approve the project for M.B.
Kahn for a maximum approved price for the project. However, we aren’t there yet with any of these
projects but are actively working to get there. He noted that staff's perception was they were
working on those three projects and that all those things had to happen that were mentioned under
the decided upon delivery method. This process was reviewed completely as Mr. Fulghum explained.

Ms. Dittmar said Mr. Fulghum had covered everything. She noted that some projects are already
pretty far into the design process due to previous work done on those projects. As new projects
come on board, she noted it will be more streamlined. She discussed how this would all unfold. Vice
Chairman Dr. Brantley asked if they could share the renovations planned for the Farmer’s Market.
Mr. Fulghum referred to the report on page 22 in case Council wanted to look that over as M.B.
Kahn gave the overview of the project. Mr. Ramsey noted this was one of the projects that were
already in design in they got this contract with Council. Ms. Dittmar discussed what their process
was on this and the renovations to the overall project inclusive of what they had already been
given, as well as other things that needed to be done. Councilman Kemp noted that he wanted to
discuss that in his priorities the Farmer’s Market was low on his priority list as there were other
projects that needed to be done first. He said we really didn’t get a benefit from this project and
there was no contract, and no contribution from the Chamber on this project. He discussed what he
thought the options were. He said each project affected other projects that were outstanding in
need. He said the Council needed to talk about all of the projects, not just one project. He discussed

M —10.21.2022
Jasper County Council
1



problems in other areas throughout the County for other needed projects that needed to be done.
Councilman Sauls thanked M.B. Kahn and everyone for the workshop, and he noted that

there are other projects that also need to be focused on as Councilman Kemp mentioned.

He said some projects may just come up first before another because each project was

important and needed to be done. He said we are trying to keep everything up, get to all projects
that needed to be done, noting that was why Council selected M.B. Kahn. Chairwoman Clark

said we are behind on renovations and improvement, but at times there just wasn't the

money to do it at that time. She said for places that the taxpayers use it is necessary to

get those done for the taxpayers, then we move on to the next project. She said that

M.B. Kahn had given them a packet to work on. Councilman Kemp discussed the funding we already
have for the Airport and the Platt Memorial Library projects. Mr. Fulghum said this would be a
good discussion to have at thebudget planning process to review and see if there is a chance to set
priorities at that time for upcoming projects. For further information please go to
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmlogX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA . Also, a copy of this entire plan
had been provided to the Council by M.B. Kahn and a copy of this plan is attached to the minutes in
its entirety as Attachment "A”.

Adjourn:
Motion to adjourn: Vice Chairman Dr. Brantley
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous
The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 9:14 am.

Respectfully submitted:

Wanda H. Simmons Barbara B. Clark
Clerk to Council Chairwoman
M-10.21.2022

Jasper County Council
1



AGENDA ITEM:
VII

Presentations and Proclamations

e i S B



AGENDA ITEM:
VII

Presentation Item A



AGENDA ITEM:
VII

Proclamation A



Proclamation
Childhood Cancer Awareness Week

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer Connection reportt cancer
is the leading cause of death by disease among U.S. children between infancy and age 15, with this
tragic disease detected in more than 16,000 of our countty's young people each and every year, and an
estimated 400,000 children and adolescents are diagnosed with cancer globally each and every year;
and

WHEREAS, one in five of our nation's children loses his or her battle with cancer, with many

infants, children and teens suffering from long-term effects of comprehensive treatment, including
secondary cancers; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children, Inc. and Kids Cancer Connection, Inc.,
founded nearly thirty years ago by Steven Firestein, a member of the philanthropic branch Max Factor

cosmetics family, along with Lions Clubs International are dedicated to helping these children and
their families; and

’WHI'RZ'JAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer Connection provide a
variety of vital patient psychosocial services to children undergoing cancer treatment at MUSC Shawn
Jenkins Children's Hospital, MUSC Health Storm Eye Institute in Chatleston, Beaufort Memorial
Hospital in Beaufort, Memorial Health - Daniel and Cynthia Willett Children's Hospital of Savannah,
St. Joseph's-Candler Hospital in Savannah, as well as participating hospitals throughout the country,
thereby enhancing the quality of life for these children and their families; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer Connection also sponsor
toy distubutions, pet-assisted therapy, family sailing programs, KCC Supercar Experience,
Laughternoon - Laughter is Healing, positive appearance programs, educational programs and hospital
celebrations in honor of a child's determination and bravery to fight the battle against childhood
cancer.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND PROCLAIMED, that Jasper

County declares feﬁruary 19 - 25, 2023, as Childhood Cancer Awareness Week in Jasper
County.

This Proclamation adopted this 17th day of January, 2023, by Jasper County Council duly
assembled.

L. Martin Sauls, IV, Chaitman
Attest:

Wanda Simmons, Clerk to Council

(Seal)



AGENDA ITEM:
VIII

Public Comments



AGENDA ITEM:

IX

Resolution: Ttem A



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
JASPER COUNTY

RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2023-02

RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL
confirming the procurement of construction services
to renovate the Coroner’s office at 1504 Grays
Highway Suites B and C per Cleland Building
Solutions estimate #EST269 dated January 4, 2023
pursuant to Section 2-412 of the Jasper County Code
of Ordinances to provide for emergency
procurements.

WHEREAS, normal procurement procedures under Section 2-407 (e) requires
that all single purchase items or services in the amount of or excess of $10,000
shall use formal bid process, a process likely to take more time than is desirable
considering the deteriorating condition of the Coroner’s temporary facilities; and

WHEREAS, Jasper County has provided in the Jasper County Purchasing and
Contracting Ordinance (“Purchasing Ordinance™), pursuant to Section 2-412, for
emergency procurement that the chief purchasing officer with the concurrence of
the County Administrator, may make emergency procurement when there exists
a threat to public health, welfare, or safety under emergency conditions or where
normal daily operations are affected; provided, that such emergency
procurement shall be made with such competition as is practical under the
circumstances; and

WHEREAS, Jasper County finds that the need to provide a safe workplace and
an ADA compliant office for the Coroner creates an emergency procurement
circumstance justifying a departure from normal procurement procedures; and

WHEREAS, Jasper County reached out to local contractors to provide an
estimate of the cost and time required for the renovation of the Coroner’s office at
1504 Grays Highway Suites B and Co; and

WHEREAS, one local contractor responded to the request to meet with the
Building Maintenance Manager at the site and provide an estimate; and

WHEREAS, Cleland Building Solutions provided estimate #EST269 for the
renovation of the framing, painting, sheetrock, carpet, trim and an entrance way
cover in the amount of $32,583.00.



WHEREAS, the chief purchasing officer along with the County Administrator
recommend that the Jasper County Council accept the Cleland Building Solutions
estimate and authorize the County Administrator to execute all documents
required to perform the renovations; and

WHEREAS, Jasper County Council finds and confirms that for the reasons
stated above, justify an exception to the purchasing procedures required in the
Procurement Ordinance as constituting emergency circumstances;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Jasper County Council, in the
council duly assembled and by the authority of the same, and adopting the
foregoing as its findings, that 1) it is in the best interest of the County and its
citizens to approve an exemption from the Purchasing Ordinance, finding the
matters in the recitals above constitute emergency circumstances, 2) that Jasper
County Council accepts the Cleland Building Solutions estimate in the amount of
$32,583.00, and 3) that Jasper County Council hereby authorizes the County
Administrator to execute all documents necessary to complete the renovations of
the Coroner’s office and 1504 Grays Highway Suite B and C.

This Resolution No. R-2023-02 made this 17th day of January, 2023.

L. Martin Sauls, IV,
Chairman

ATTEST:

Wanda Simmons
Clerk to Council

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney:

David Tedder Date



Cleland Building Solutions

Trevor Cleland

(843) 226-6624
trevorcleland@icloud.com
P.0.BOX 2444 Ridgeland SC 29936

Bill To

Jasper County Cornor

Description

Carpet Materials

Carpet Labor
Sheetrock Materials
Sheetrock Labor

Trim
Trim Labor

Framing Materials
Framing Labor

Entrance Way Cover

Painting

aTy

Price, USD

$1,269.00

$619.00

$2,256.00

$5,850.00

$2,780.00

$4,000.00

$377.00

$1,650.00

$6,800.00

$6,982.00

Subtotal

ESTIMATE

Estimate #EST269
Issued 01/04/2023

Amount, USD
$1,269.00

$619.00
$2,256.00

$5,850.00

$2,780.00

$4,000.00

$377.00

$1,650.00

$6,800.00

$6,982.00

$32,583.00

ESTHEST269 1of2



Total $32,583.00

EST#EST263 20of2



